ANNUAL
REPOR]
a1 -

iir PDIL
/ - q &t o8 U

A Mini-Ratna-1 Company

(o s v, i e (A Gowt. ofIndia Undertaking, Dept.of Fertiizers




PDIL

S5 ey Board of Directors

ENGINEERING THE FUTURE

Mini-Ratna-1 Company as on o7.oa.2013

Dr. M Ravi Kanth

Chairman & Managing Director

_'

Sh. S. Venkateswar Sh. D.P. Srivastava Sh. S. Anandan

Director (Finance) Director (Govt. Nominee) Director (Govt. Nominee)




@
Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company | !:’ Q‘E“g !';[ I

ENGINEERING THE FUTURE

& Helehal STTHRIT

it st {AR

. [t ﬁ

sit TH, AR, WiEg

Y

st

1.

it arfrer AR T
e HRIYSES

it a3, wHE

Tess (Friem @ s sit)
it weirer AR famr

TREY® (ATeT)

ot qag A
TREYE (IR W T W Qand)

sit =, &, fag
R HevEyew (I T8 fa. o)

st STy v

TR FEIySEE (s
sft orm AR i
IR HeEYF (38fw)
sfafer gitwr famr
AR HETaYTh (THH)
it Agw St s

IR yewsys (Ffag @1 9.)
TS ey (3 AR °T)

st wdiv AR foig
AW ey (3RfE)

g e I:' Principal Executives

al

Chief Vigilance Officer

Shri Rajiva Kumar

Company Secretary

Shri S. R. Sahoo

NOIDA

1 Shri Anil Kumar Gupta
Group General Manager

2 Shri Y Prasad
General Manager (Insp.&NDT)

3 Shri Manoj Kumar Sinha
General Manager (NOIDA)

4 Shri Devendra Jha
General Manager (PM & MS)

5 Shri Sunil Kumar Gupta
General Manager (BD)

6 Shri A. K. BAGHEL
Addl. GM (Insp.)

7 Shri R. V. VERMA
Addl. GM (Civil)

8 Shri Prakash Chandra Choudhary
Addl. GM (Mech.)

9 Shri P. CHAKRABORTY
Addl. GM (Process)

10 Shri B. D. SINGH
Addl. GM (Planning )

11 Shri Ashutosh Prasad
Addl.GM (Projects)

12 Shri Ajay Kumar Sharma
Addl. GM (Civil)

13 Smt. Sumita Sinha
Addl.GM (Process)

14 Shri Mohan Ji Srivastava
Addl. GM (Corp HR) &
Project Manager (ERP)

15 Shri Pradeep Kumar Singh
Addl.GM (Civil)




i
PDIL
_ |
L ¥ FNGINEERING THE FUTURE |

Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and I1SO 9001: 2008 Company

Ve

14. o vl AR Tog

AR HewEys (Feqon)

Fare

1.

st &t @, @
ERPERED

sit @, &, fawr
TEEYE (FaEE fTwE 7 qREsT yey)

sft arviieh H{AUR

IR HEIEES (YRGS Fay)
it €. &, ufeer

R HEWSYS (FAHT)

sit sitalr, fasw

IR TemEYE (38fw)

sft TH, W, a|"

R TRTSY (Hoa foehid, a9 3L i)

it wie weg=mEt

AR HEaHH (TR o Yohd)

Foritaror - g

1.

st ag WeleEr
TR HeTysesh (Fiteqor)

Rt

sit @, &, fasm
AR HEvaysw (qaurd ferm)

it @, &, fg
AR TSR

st W9, &, T
R HEVSHS (HHd G1ET)

AT A TS Rt
TRE THISIH,

TA-2, GEY TaeyH - I, 78 fEoeii-110049

T SET RS

TSIV R TS &,
T Y, o,
WAl - AECETE, TR, TRES

16 Shri Ashok Kumar Singh

Addl.GM (Insp.)

VADODARA

1

Shri D. K. Vohra
General Manager

Shri M. K. Sinha
General Manager(BD & PM)

Shri Ashok Kumar
Addl. GM (PM)

Shri D. K. Mallick
Addl. GM (Mech.)

Shri B. B. Mishra
Addl. GM (Civil)

Shri S.N. Yadav
Addl. GM (BD, Computer & IE)

Shri Chandan Bhattacharya
Addl. GM (Instn. & Process)

INSPECTION - MUMBAI

1

Shri Somendra Mandilwar
Addl. GM (Insp.)

SINDRI

Shri A.K.MISHRA
Addl. GM (BD)

Shri A.K. SINGH
Addl. GM

3 Shri S.K.PUTHAL

Addl. GM (HR)

AUDITORS

Agarwal Anil & Co.
Chartered Accountants
L-2, South Extn. - I, New Delhi-110049

COST AUDITORS

Rajesh Kumar & Co.
Rani Bandh, Dhaiya,
P.O.-ISM, Dhanbad, Jharkhand




Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

@
lPDILI
|t <t & T

| EncinEERING THE FuTuRe ]

10.

Contents

fowa =it

A

Notice

Y <hl HIYUI
Chairman’s Speech

fremenl &t U st & @
Directors’ Report to Shareholders

foeT &t 3R 3fenw

Performance at a Glance

IR & s To TET o Wi wi feufomt
Comments of Comptroller & Auditors
General of India

el g H R sfwrenfE & W
Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders

3191, 2013 T I goA-u
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013 and

9 2012-2013 & foau av-=if7 faarfomem

Statement of Profit & Loss for the year 2012-2013

TS Yolrg feraforent
Cash Flow Statement

forita foaor = foag ew
Notes to Financial Statements

U= "Em
Page No.

7-12

13-55

56

57

58-65

66

67

68

69-108




I R i
b Y ENGINEERING THE FUTURE]

@
PDIL

Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

' WU o GIEHIUT, T8 TS Sevd ' ' Vision, Mission & Objectives of the Company.

1

2.

=fem

T 2 AR U IRES YO e S |

e

Tl AEHl H HAT IUYF TN, [UET T BIAGS
A qehieht ek T YSH T

FfeEan e U aREeT Yeed A wain faene
H FHER FW Y foveralim ¥eW W§H HH =g
STERA YA HAT

HfTR T o IR W WEHRl k1 SKerd g
SMETAHAIS o STEY Y IURA HIshalSH I fah,
I TS Had IR T |

EL+)

SIUHAT : HUA B HEE GUHE, dEAR] AR
At grufa Ft Te W Y 7 3R Ay W &
e IR g€ TAIE GRET Td e & @ e
R AfYRan a9 Jr| HE

@Ry e fadel # ugfad, SR Td SHUAgEs
gfg &I

TEATTE SET @ faw e ¥ SR 9
Jf5, O a sifaw g % o g sgRam
®g Aol 91 wen foed fm s et
e & 9 | 9g9E 11 9|

TUTEHT : MR I SEATIRA B STIEY ST IR
o Wl e gikEd S

e & fafi= =l & W ;o =R v
SeRY B gae & fafa=r 9 gen IR giesy, wifHe,
e, HAUTF WEHER Td TS ® Wee H GHHd ¢
T AR HRURE 7R & ®Y H T Sl

1.

(N

Vision
To be a leading engineering and project
management consultancy organization

Mission

To create and deliver integrated techno-commercial
solution optimum in cost, quality and time to all
customers.

To pursue relentlessly world class quality in
engineering consultancy and project management
by imbibing best practices.

To develop, upgrade and improve the manufacturing
process of Catalyst and other products in line with
the ever evolving need of customers.

Objectives

PROFITABILITY: To leverage the human resources,
technology and physical assets of the company, in
most effective and efficient manner, to generate an
optimum return on investment, with adequate safety
and liquidity...

GROWTH: To achieve reasonable, consistent and
diversified growth across fertilizer, oil & gas and other
sectors in India and abroad.

DEVELOPING ORGANIZATIONAL
CAPABILITIES: To create environment and
conditions in the organization conducive for
developing and maintaining its knowledge, human
and physical resources and make the company a
‘Learning Organization’.

QUALITY: To ensure that quality of our products and
services fully meets the requirement of customers.

VALUE FOR ALL STAKEHOLDERS: To be guided
in all its actions by the consideration of creating
value for all its stakeholders, viz., shareholders,
employees, clients, business partners and society
to become a responsible Corporate Citizen.
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i Quality Policy i

(= We at PDIL ensure that Quality of our products and services, fully meets the
requirements of customers.

2= Our products and services take care of functional, aesthetic, statutory and
regulatory requirements besides environmental and safety aspects with due
consideration for the welfare of society.

(& We are committed to improve the effectiveness of our Quality Management System

/\.—ﬁ.'

Dr. M Ravi Kanth
Chairman & Managing Director )

continuously .
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Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of Indla Undertaking, Dept. of Fertlliizers)

A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA -201301 (India)
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax : +91-120-2529801/2541493
E-mail : pdilncida@vsnl.com, noida®@pdilin.com

Ref. No. Ref PDN/CS/AGM/35 Dated : 15™ July , 2013

Notice

Kind reference to our earlier notice of even no.
dt. 2™ July 2013.

Notice is hereby given that the Thirty Fifth Annual
General Meeting of the Shareholders of PROJECTS
& DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED will be held on
7" August, 2013, Wednesday at 12.30 P.M. at “PDIL
BHAWAN”, A-14, Sector-1, Noida-201301, (Uttar
Pradesh) instead of 2" August 2013 to transact the
following business :-

Ordinary Business

1. To receive and adopt the Directors’ Report,
the Audited Accounts of the Company for the
year ended 31st March, 2013 and the Auditors’
Report thereon.

2. To declare Dividend @ 22% of paid up capital
for the year 2012-13.

3. To increase & fix remuneration of Statutory
Auditor at ¥ 2.70 lakhs for the financial year
2012-13 and further authorize Board of
Directors to fix the remuneration & out of
pocket expenses of Statutory Auditor.

By Order of the Board
(S. R. Sahoo)

Place : Noida Company Secretary
Dated : 15-7-2013
To:
All Shareholders
Note :
1. A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled

to appoint a Proxy to attend and vote instead
of himself and Proxy need not be a Member.
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The Board of Directors has recommended
a dividend of 22% on paid up capital for the year
2012-13 amounting to ¥ 3.81 crore. The total outgo
will be ¥ 4.45 crore considering Tax on Dividend.
Your company has been paying a consistent
dividend of 22% for the last 4 years. The company
has maintained the same dividend in spite of
reduced profits during the year.

Business Performance during the year :

The Challenges faced in maintaining the
growth of the company during the previous year 2011-
12 have continued during the year 2012-13 also. Your
Company faced many constraints on business front.
Non-finalization of New Investment Policy in respect
of Urea, non-availability of gas for fertilizer production
and overall global recession had resulted in
withholding of investment in Fertilizer Sector, the core
area of PDIL. Even after the announcement of Urea
Investment Policy in January, 2013, none of the
proposed Urea Fertilizer Projects has made progress
due to various pending policy issues.

Another major reason of erosion of business
for your company is shift of investors to LSTK mode
of execution of projects from Conventional Mode
of Cost-plus Fee basis. This resulted in substantial
reduction in business for PDIL. An Ammonia Urea
Project of standard size requires investment in the
range of ¥ 4000 to ¥ 4500 Crore and due to low
net worth as compared to investment required, PDIL
is not able to bid for LSTK projects.

During the year, your company has secured
major assignments overseas like PMC Services for
Greenfield Ammonia Urea Project of Gabon
Fertilizer Company, PMC Services (early work) for
EPCL, Nigeria , Basic & Detailed Engineering
Services for Utilities for an Ammonia Urea Project
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of EPCL, Nigeria (at Port Hartcourt), BDEP Study
and PMC Services for installation of mounded
bullets for CPCL, Chennai. Apart from these
assignments, your company has also bagged
orders in other areas like Supply of Catalysts to
BVFCL and RCF, various Feasibility Studies,
assignments for Preparation of EIA reports/
Preparation of tender documents and Bid
Evaluation of Fertilizer Projects for GSFC, GNFC,
RCF Ghana, KRIBHCO, etc.

The Orders secured during the year 2012-
13 has improved to ¥ 72.40 crore over the orders
during 2011-12 which was at I 57.11 Crore.

However, the achievements fall short of the
targets in view of the reasons beyond the control
of management.

Future Outlook :

With regard to Fertilizer Industry,
Department of Fertilizers is working hard to sort
out issues related to Urea Investment Policy,
allocation of gas and clearance to prospective
Fertilizer Projects. PDIL is expecting to secure
mainly PMC business from the projects likely to be
cleared by DoF. Besides, PDIL has entered into
strategic alliance with Hindustan Dorr Oliver and is
in discussions with few other companies for joint
bidding of projects mainly on LSTK Mode.
Discussions are also initiated with some companies
overseas and the company expects expansion of
business overseas as well.

The Govt. of India had announced the New
Investment Policy of Urea in January 2013. A
number of Fertilizer companies have proposals to
set up Ammonia/urea projects. PDIL is expecting
to secure mainly PMC business from the projects
likely to come and the prospects depend on the
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take off of the projects which are waiting for
Governmental clearances, Feed stock allocations
etc. Your company is also exploring opportunities
of securing jobs for engineering services in the
Fertilizer industry abroad and business in this area
is likely during FY 2013-14. PDIL is also hopeful of
improving its business in Non Fertilizers like Oil &
Refineries, City Gas distribution, Engineering
Services in Infrastructure sector, Inspection & NDT
services, Feasibility reports, Environment studies,
and other specialized studies like HAZOP, safety
audits etc. Your company is making attempts to
venture into business of executing LSTK contracts.
Discussions with various Engineering firms
engaged in such LSTK contracts are being made
for entering into MOU's. Strengthening of Man
power is being continuously made to take
advantage of the opportunities.

With the investments in Fertilizer sector to
happen and the efforts being made by the
company, the performance of the company is likely
to improve during the future.

ERP-SAP & EDMS :

SAP-ERP system is working successfully
in various Modules. Further implementation of
Electronics Document Management System
(EDMS) for preserving its precious technical and
other documents is in advance stage of
implementation. On implementation of EDMS
systems it will be another IT up-gradation
achievement in PDIL in addition to ERP-SAP and
other specialized Engineering software with PDIL.

Corporate Governance :

In respect of Corporate Governance, your
company is following the regulations, guidelines
for best governance practices to contribute for all

10
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stake holders, including the shareholders. Report
on the Corporate Governance has been brought
separately in Director's Report. PDIL is pursuing
with DOF for appointment of independent directors.
Corporate Governance Compliance Certificate has
been obtained for the year 2012-13 complying with
various Corporate Governance Guidelines, which
is part of Directors Report.

Code of Conduct

Code of Conduct formulated for Board
members & Senior Management Personnel has
been duly complied with. The confirmation of
compliance of the same is obtained from all
concerned. A declaration duly signed by CMD is
part of Directors Report.

R&D & Sustainable Development :

Your company has taken up various R&D
activities like use of Spent Nickel Catalyst as Raw
material for preparation of Fresh Nickel Catalyst,
Increase in Nitrogen use Efficiency through Urea-
G, Development of Software for generation of BOQ
directly from PDS for simplification of procurement
process. During the year, your company has made
sincere efforts in respect of sustainable
development like Design and Installation of New
Steam Network to cut Energy Losses in Catalyst
Plants, Improvement in Pollution Control System
through Effluent Treatment by Enhancing Sodium
Nitrate Recovery. The Environment Laboratory of
PDIL has received OHSAS-18001 certification
during the year.

Corporate Social Responsibility :

Your company is continuously pursuing
CSR activities. Various CSR activities have been
initiated in the areas of education of slum
Children, education of Under privileged children,

11
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Free Health check-up camps for Senior Citizens
& under privileged, Support to sports (Para-
Olympic Committee of India), skill development/
capacity building of under privileged marginalized
women, Socio Economic Empowerment SC/ST
Students, Support to Hospitals for extending free/
charitable services to poor & needy, Sanitation
and drinking water in educational institutions,
Support to Orphanages etc., during the year.
Projects valued ¥ 51.86 Lakh were approved
during the year 2012-13.

Before | conclude, | wish to extend my
sincere thanks to you and to the Department of
Fertilizers, who has given the whole-hearted and
continuous support. | am also thankful to the other
Ministries, Embassies and offices of Gentral & State
Govt. Offices for their support. On behalf of PDIL,
| seek continuous support from our PSUs & Private
clients in India and abroad, and assure to continue
more quality services of PDIL as has been done in
the past. My sincere thanks are due to all my
colleagues on the Board, Auditors, and also to all
PDIL employees for their discipline, devotion,
dedication and hard work, through which the
company could continue to achieve excellent
results. | seek active support from all the stake
holders to take PDIL to greater heights & to achieve
many more milestones ahead in the future.

PEC Y

Thanking you all.
—

(Dr. M Ravi Kanth)

Chairman & Managing Director

Place : NOIDA
Date : 7™ August 2013
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Directors' Report to the Shareholders

Ladies and Gentlemen,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 35th
Annual Report of the Company together with Audited
Accounts for the year ended 31st March, 2013.

Financial Resuits

[ in Lakhs]

2012-13 2011-12
Income 8358 11290
Expenditure 6568 6958
Profit before Interest & 1790 4332
Depreciation (PBID)
Depreciation/Impairment loss 257 505
Profit before Tax (PBT) 1533 3827
Provision for Taxation 462 1219
Profit after Tax (PAT) 1071 2608
Net worth at close of the year 13711 13086

The Income for the year ended 2012-13 is
¥ 83.58 Crore as against the Income of ¥ 112.90
Crore during previous year. The PBT for the year
is ¥ 15.33 Crore as against the PBT of I 38.27
Crore during the previous year. The decline in the
performance during the year 2012-13 is because
of reduced order book position during the year
2011-12 and 2012-13 in view of poor investment
climate, particularly in the industry in general and
fertilizer sector in particular. The Urea investment
policy was announced in January 2013 and many
of the fertilizer companies have put up their
proposals for new investment, but the same are
yet to be crystallized.
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Revenue Generation

Year
2012-13

Revenue
< 8358 Lakhs

Other Income
19%

Catalyst,
" \‘

Inspection/ _~
NDT
9%

\_Fertilizer

52%

Non-fertilizers
13%

¥ Fertilizer ¥ 43.42 Crore

® Non-fertilizers ¥11.3 Crore
Inspection/NDT % 7.45 Crore

¥ Catalyst ¥ 5.55 Crore

M Other Income ¥ 15.86 Crore

FATHIT i SO

e FRYERT ) I8 W T Wl & @ ® fR
ST HIA A & Yol & 22 HRRE % aUa ¥ 3.81
g 1 AL TG TR Bl 3 BT ST H! & T8
A SR o AT B AR XA S qY 2012-13
% fou avier T i faaReT Y % SRU |/ AN ¥
4.45 HUE BMI X 1.07 HAS =t TR ol (SRR Ffy
T N & o) FremEet, 1975 & TSR | A
e iy @ =+t siala Y STl Syt Hur R
w9 ¥ foreat 3 9ot @, stefa foxi o 2009-10 § MR
22 R Yo Yol ST SIS YSH S Rl

[HEiaT FaT Haiel freares

YT S A Y 2011-12 ® o ‘s’
TS TS U g SR HIA H TH 2006-07 A

Revenue Utilization

Net profit
after
12.81%

Revenue
% 8358 Lakhs

Year
2012-13

Income tax
5.53%

Other
expenses

18.74% Employee

benefits
52.31%

Material
consumed
3.75%

Hiring of
services
3.79%

Employee benefits ¥ 43.72 Crore

Material consumed& acc/dec ¥ 3.13 Crore
Hiring of services ¥ 3.17 Crore

Depreciation ¥ 2.57 Crore

Other expenses T 15.66 Crore

Income tax (net of deferred tax) ¥ 4.62 Crore
Net profit after tax ¥ 10.71 Crore

Declaration of Dividend

Your Directors are pleased to recommend
a dividend of 22% on the paid up capital of the
company amounting to ¥ 3.81 crores to Govt of
India. The dividend shall be paid after
shareholders approval. The total outgo on account
of dividend and dividend distribution tax for the
year 2012-2013 will be ¥ 4.45 crores. An amount
of ¥ 1.07 crores will be transferred to general
reserve account in compliance with the
Companies (Transfer of Profit to Reserves) Rules,
1975. Your company has been consistently paying
a dividend of 22% of paid up capital over the past
3 years i.e. Financial year 2009-10 onwards.

MOU Performance

Your company has got "Excellent" MOU
rating for the year 2011-12. Your company has

14
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Handing over the cheque for dividend to Hon’ble Minister, Chemicals & Fertilizers Shri $.K. Jena by
Dr. M. Ravi Kanth, CMD PDIL in the presence of Shri Sudhir Mital, Secretary Fertilizers, Shri $. Venkateshwar, Director (Fin.), PDIL,
Senior officials of Deptt. of Fertilizers & PDIL were also present on the occasion.
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SAEAR AT T S faEor

& ) ATAEIUT TE W WHT-
I &

HigtemEue 4 9Rg | Soia @ fop™ ¥ fofaw
qftet frg 21 7w 2w ° w¢ sohw wwRd @ R

been receiving 'Excellent’ rating since the first
year of its signing MOU in 2006-07. However
for the year 2012-13, the company is not likely
to achieve the 'Excellent' rating in view of the
decline in performance as explained earlier.
The company is seeking offsets in the MOU
targets for the year 2012-13 from the MOU
task force due to the reasons cited. The
company is hoping for a better order book
position and performance during 2013-14
subject to take off of the investment proposals
of fertilizer companies.

Sectorwise Details of Company’s
Operations

A. Engineering and Consultancy Division
FERTILIZER PROJECTS

PDIL has been playing a pivotal role in the
development of Fertilizer industries in India. It is
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ENGINEERING THE FUTUR

21-03-2013 | B

Signing of MOU for the year 2013-14 by Shri Sudhir Mital, Secretary (Fertilizers) and Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL.

TRTh TS, dMwies, AR aur gAtE afEset &
TR ¥ T T % fae dar R

ad & 2 WEETE g et v i
TR Prottata §:

. et o dod Aei wieege™ H9, WY, s
% fou sTevas SiwERe a9 giefads &
T 9 safia Wwiee 2200 TR sifwEr
Tl 3850 THRIUET JRaT wie #i T & fag
HewEt O (THTEd S SHAR % U TEre)
W& <l

Wedwew fafite (emEiduw), TERfar #
o wefem TR afEsm =1 Sw=ifm & &g
fowqa geifaftn, sifumfa wemar 9= Foior
TR

ready to take up new challenges in executing the
Brown field, Green field, Revamp and Expansion
Projects of many fertilizer units in the country.

During the year under review major orders
secured by PDIL are:

° Providing PMC Services (Post award of
LSTK Contract) for setting up of a gas based
Greenfield 2200MTPD Ammonia and 3850
MTPD Urea plant along with necessary
offsites & utilities at Gabon for M/s Gabon
Fertilizer Company S.A., Gabon.

° Detailed Engineering, Procurement
Assistance and construction supervision for
utilities for proposed expansion project at Port
Harcourt, Nigeria for M/s Indorama Eleme
Petrochemicals limited (IEPL), Nigeria
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° PMC for Part-l for Early works of NFCL
Kakinada Project-3 for NFCL, Hyderabad

L Consultancy services for the proposed JV
Ammonia-Urea fertilizer project to be executed
on LSTK basis at Ghana for RCF, Mumbai

° Preparation of ITB document & Evaluation
of bids for selection of LSTK contractor and
preparation of DPR for Brownfield Ammonia-
Urea plant at Bharuch for GNFC, Bharuch

° Providing PMC services during early work
phase for selection of EPC contractor for 2300
MTPD Ammonia and 4000 MTPD Urea plant
at Port Harcourt, Nigeria for IEPL, Nigeria

o Preparation of ITB document & evaluation
of bids for selection of LSTK Contractor for
Hazira Fertilizer Project Phase-Il for
KRIBHCO, Hazira

° LSTK tender services for development of
GSFC's project at Dahej for GSFC, Dahej

L Engineering Consultancy services for
Ammonia storage tank and associated
facilities for KSFL, Noida

Projects executed / under execution

During the year under review company
successfully completed the jobs of PMC services
for Ammonia Syn Gas Generation plant of GNFC,
Bharuch, Detailed Engineering services for Thal
Ammonia Revamp Project of RCF, Hazira Revamp
of Ammonia - Urea complex for KRIBHCO and
Capacity Enhancement Projects of NFL, Vijaipur,
Methanol Plant at GSFC, etc.
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Apart from the above, other major jobs like
PMC services for Ammonia Urea Complex at Algeria,

o G W = T

A View of Compressor Area : Piping Insulation at
NFL Nangal project.

Detailed Engineering

services for Ammonia
Plant of Matix Fertilizers,
PMC services for
Feedstock Changeover
Project of NFL's three
plants at Panipat,
Bathinda & Nangal and
Detailed Engineering
services for Energy
Saving project
Ammonia-l of NFL,
Vijaipur are under
completion stage.
Further, assignments of
Detailed Engineering

Torega Seifrafon Janedl =t e aar <= 9 Tauwea
% fau Jwen 9 divel & fau omitan wie wiewE
Has Yo & fore el sacdd Fag st I8
Tl O sf=tfem &1 ST @ R

afivhes, T d ek e & @i o
figtemdue, o o W ® @9 § AT veen
I X T € o O 9 9 @ & § gt 8w

% T et wE sifia w Ao Suftafa @ egHe
w0 R

O &Y

W o % o fEmETE 7 S sremm
WO w T fed o Ygifeem wioRen fafes,
9 & fou AEde gocd & Wit & oy domeh
YaTd WS F 1 TF g1 HE Ww fHa 2

T A NETTEEE o 31 AET ot g o
- 9 for woume ¥ qReife Tedst wie (s,
AT ¥ et TETerd % fAy SuweR, fem,

services for Thal Urea
Revamp Project of RCF and Engineering
Consultancy Services for Ammonia plant Feedstock
Conversion Project from Naphtha to CNG for MFL,
Chennai are also progressing well.

REFINERY, OIL & GAS AND OTHER
SECTORS

PDIL has established its credentials
in the Oil & Gas sector and has shown its presence
by securing jobs from almost all the prestigious
public sector undertakings in the Oil & Gas sector.

Jobs Secured

During the year, PDIL secured a major
assignment of Carrying out BDEP study and
providing PMC services for installation of
mounded bullets for M/s Chennai Petroleum
Corporation Ltd, Chennai.

Apart from this, PDIL also bagged other
orders like Preparation of DFR, EIA, RRA for LPG
pipeline from SHV to Tuticorin LPG plant for BPCL,
Noida, Providing Design/ detailed engineering
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ENGINEERING THE FUTURE

services for construction of new apparatus field
structure at LPG Terminal Kandla for M/s Fabtech
Projects & Engineers Pvt Ltd, Pune, etc.

Projects executed / under execution

During the year under review company
successfully completed the job of providing Detailed
Engineering services for Ammonium Sulphate plant
at Rourkela for RSP, Rourkela.

Other major jobs of PMC services for
Hydrogen Generation plant of CPCL, Manali
Refinery and H2-N2 plant on BOO basis of IOCL
at Paradeep Refinery are under completion stage.
PMC for Automation of retail outlets of M/s HPCL
& IOCL are being continuously done.

Apart from this, jobs of providing
Engineering Consultancy services for tank farm
consisting of 7 nos H,PO, tank and for raw water
pumping facilities for JIFCO's Fertilizer complex
at Eshidiya Jordan are also progressing well.

A View of Matix Fertilizers and Chemical Project, Panagarh, West Bengal.
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TECHNO-ECONOMIC FEASIBILITY /
DETAILED PROJECT REPORT

One of the major activities of PDIL
continued to be preparation of Techno- Economic
Feasibility Reports / Detailed Project Reports.
During the year, PDIL has secured a number of
jobs in this area. Some of them are as follows :-

° Review & validation of detailed feasibility
report prepared by CFCL for Brownfield AU
expansion- CFG-3 project for CFCL, Gadepan

° Preparation of TEFR for setting up of 1500
TPD Urea plant at Paradeep for BCCL,
Chennai

° Feasibility study for setting up 100,000
MTPA GTSP plant with associated facilities
in Tanzania for M/s Minjingu Mines &
Fertilizers Ltd, Tanzania

° Preparation of TEFR for Ammonia-Urea
project at Dahej for GNFC, Bharuch

o Providing additional information of TEFR
prepared by PDIL for Brownfield Ammonia-
Urea project for BVFCL, Namrup

o Preparation of DFR, EIA, RRA for LPG
pipeline from SHV to Tuticorin LPG plant
for BPCL, Noida

L Preparation of TEFR for new Brownfield
Ammonia-Urea plant at Bharuch for GNFC,
Bharuch

° Appointment of Consultant for Preparation

of PFR for setting up 1.2 MMTPA Urea
Plant in India for GAIL, New Delhi

° Preparation of Pre Feasibility Report for
Brownfield Urea project - Shahjahanpur-Il
for KSFL, Shajahanpur
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® Detailed Bankable Feasibility Report for
Brownfield Ammonia-Urea project at Panki,
Kanpur for Kanpur Fertllizers & Cement
Ltd, Noids

» Feasibility study for setting up 600 MTPD
DAP/NPKS plant based on Indigenous rock
phosphate and Imported Ammonla In
Tanzanla for M/s Minjlngu Mines &
Fertllizers Ltd, Tanzanla

ASSIGNMENTS ABROAD

During the year under review, PDIL made
an excellent breakthrough In securing assignments
abroad. PDIL secured a prestigious job of Providing
PMC Searvicaes for a gas based Greenfield 2200
MTPD Ammonla and 3850 MTPD Urea plant along
with necessary offsites & utllitles at Gabon for M/s
Gabon Ferlilizer Company S.A., Gabon.

A View of Construction Sits at JIFCO, Jordan
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PDIL also bagged assignments from |IEPL,
Nigeria for providing Detailed Engineering
services for Offsites/Utilities and PMC services
during Early Work for Fertilizer Expansion Project
at Port Harcourt, Nigeria.

Apart from these, several other
assignments viz. carrying out a study for
evaluating the energy consumption of Ammonia
and Urea plants for OMIFCO, Oman, rendering
Consultancy Services for existing problems in
Ammonia - Urea Plant for M/s Notore, Nigeria and
preparation of Feasibility Reports for GTSP plant
& for DAP/NPKS plant in Tanzania for M/s Minjingu
Mines & Fertilizers Ltd, Tanzania were also
secured by PDIL.

Inspection & NDT

PDIL has established its credentials for Third
Party Inspection (TPI) and Non Destructive Testing
(NDT) Services, Statutory inspection, testing and
certification of Horton Spheres, Mounded LPG
Bullets. Inspection and recommissioning of
Ammonia Storage Tanks etc. continued to be a
specialized activity of PDIL.

During the year, we were successful in
getting a major TPI order in the diversified field of
lignite and power generation sector. M/s Neyveli
Lignite Corporation Limited, Neyveli, Tamil Nadu,
awarded us with a prestigious contract for carrying
out inspection of spares, plant and equipment and
consumable items to be procured by Neyveli Lignite
Corporation Limited throughout India and abroad.
The contract is valid for two years upto August 2014.

Various Oil and Gas companies such as
GAIL, CPCL, 10CL, BPCL, HPCL continued to
repose confidence in PDIL by awarding inspection
and NDT jobs to PDIL. 10CL continued to be a
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major TPI client. Most of the orders for Project
Management Consultancy (PMC) for Terminal
Automation System (at Panipat, Ambala, Bijwasan,
Rewari, Meerut, Haldwani, Allahabad, Kanpur,
Mugalsarai, Tikrikalan, Patna, Kandla, Rajkot,
Hazira, Sangrur, Bhatinda, Devangundi, Bijapur,
Cochin, Jhansi, Dimapur, Lumding, Jodhpur,
Bharatpur, Panipat etc.) have been awarded to
PDIL. IOCL also entrusted PDIL with Inspection
Services for CCTV Surveillance System at many
LPG Bottling Plants, Terminals & Depots at Jhansi,
Kanpur, Allahabad, Lucknow, Devangundi,
Mangalore, Bijapur, Gulbarga.

IOCL also awarded PDIL with Project
Management Consultancy and Site supervision
services for M.B. Lal Committee implementation
project at various locations of IOCL. We are looking
forward to receive similar jobs from HPCL & others
in the near future.

Apart from the above, PDIL also received
TPI orders for Automation of Retail Outlets,
automation of tank truck filling and tank farm
management system for POL Depots and CCTV
surveillance system in IOCL Depots and other
installations under IOCL's various state offices.

IOCL also awarded orders for electrical
safety audit of their LPG Bottling Plants, Oil
Terminals and Qil Depots, Retail Outlets and Auto
LPG Dispensing Stations. During the year PDIL
carried out Inspection of Petroleum Horizontal
Storage Tanks for IOCL.

Allahabad UP Gramin Bank entrusted us
with Post Delivery Inspection and Acceptance
Testing of Hardware & Software for their Disaster
Recovery Site at Okhla, New Delhi, and Data
Centre Site at Lucknow.
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After vigorous follow-up, we were successful
in making our maiden entry into Delhi Jal Board
who awarded us with many orders for inspection
of Alumina Ferric and Poly Aluminium Chloride
(PAC) for treatment of raw water at various Water
Treatment Plants of Delhi Jal Board. Satisfied with
our inspection services, Hyderabad Metropolitan
Water Supply & Sewerage Board renewed their TPI
contract with us.

PDIL Inspection Engineers were deputed to
JIFCO Jordan for rendering site supervision
services for fabrication of Phosphoric Acid Storage
Tank. PDIL was also associated with the inspection
of materials and equipments ordered on various
vendors in India for JIFCO Jordan Project.

We also rendered inspection of materials
for various items ordered for Projects of RCF Thal,
HPCL Vizag, NFL Vijaipur etc.

PDIL secured various NDT jobs from HPCL,
IOCL , BPCL and IFFCO Paradeep whichincludes
statutory testing of LPG Horton Spheres, Bullets,
Ammonia Storage Tanks and Health Assessment
of Reformer Catalyst Tube by Automatic Ultrasonic
Scanning (AUS).

Technical Audit

Department of Fertilizers (DoF) continued
to engage PDIL for Techno-commercial Audit of
SSP Plants located throughout India.

Environment Impact Assessment Studies/
Risk Analysis

PDIL is providing Environmental related
services to various clients. It has a state of art
Environmental laboratory which is duly recognized
by Central Pollution Control Board, New Delhi.
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Environmental laboratory has got certification of
ISO-9001:2008 as well as OHSAS-18001:2007.
PDIL is also having distinction of being one of the
important EIA consultant organization duly
approved by NABET. The approved sectors for EIA
studies are:

° Chemical Fertilizers.

] Oil and gas transportation(Crude and
refinery/petroleum products), passing
through national park/ sanctuaries/coral
reefs/ecological sensitive areas including
LNG terminal.

] Isolated storage and handling of Hazardous
chemicals(As per threshold planning
quantity indicated in column 3 of schedule
2 & 3 of MSHIC rule 1989 amended 2008.

° Air ports.

Important Environmental related on-going
projects include Projects of RCF Talcher, IOCL
Raninagar, IOCL Balasore, BPCL Tuticorin,
CMPDIL Asansol, IOCL Doimukh, IOCL Silcher,
IOCL Uran, IOCL Kozikode, etc. Our clients have
shown deep satisfaction with our services which
has been gathered through Customer Satisfaction
Report. We are continuously in the process of
strengthening of the group to undertake more
assignment as well as to provide better services.

Engineering Business

Your company has executed engineering
jobs worth ¥ 54.73 Crores during the year as
compared to ¥ 88.78 Crores in previous year
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B. Catalyst Division

For Fertilizer Industry, PDIL continued to
produce catalysts such as HT CO Conversion Shift
Catalyst, LT CO Conversion Shift Catalyst, LT Guard
Catalyst, Methanation/ Super Methanation and
Vanadium Pentoxide Catalyst. Apart from Fertilizer
Industry, PDIL have also produced catalyst to meet
requirement of Oil Refineries and Steel Industries.

During the Financial Year, PDIL executed
prestigious orders for supply of LT CO
Conversion Catalyst to RCF, Thal, HT CO
Conversion catalyst to BVFCL Namrup & HPCL
Vizag and Vanadium Pentoxide Catalyst to SAIL
Rourkela, SAIL Bhilai.

The sale of catalyst during the FY 2012-13
was ¥ 5.55 Crores as compared to ¥ 4.01 Crores in
the previous Financial Year.

R&D Activities

Your Company is fully aware that in today's
dynamic business environment, innovation through
a sustained process of Research & Development
(R&D) is the only cutting edge tool for organizations
to thrive. Accordingly, PDIL constitutes its
committee for development of globally competitive
products, processes and technologies.

PDIL has taken up the following R&D activities
during 2012-13:

° Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst as Raw
Material for Preparation of Fresh Nickel
Catalyst.

L Concept Paper on "Increase in Nitrogen use

Efficiency through Urea-G".

] Development of Software for generation of
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BOQ directly from PDS for simplification of
procurement process.

Sustainable Development

In line with the guidelines issued by DPE on
Sustainable Development (SD), PDIL had identified
the following 3 No. SD Projects for the year 2012-13 :

"Design and Installation of New Steam
Network to cut Energy Losses in Catalyst
Plants"

Steam cost comprises a major portion of the
total cost of utilities consumed inside the
catalyst plant facilities. It has been observed
that, the utilities cost component in catalyst
production cost, is increasing regularly, and
indicating continuous deterioration of the
utilities plants. Amongst the utilities plants, the
steam supply system (comprising of steam
generation & steam transportation) needs
greater attention. The scheme is in progress
& shall be completed in next FY 2013-14.

“Improvement in Pollution Control System
through Effluent Treatment by Enhancing
Sodium Nitrate Recovery"

PDIL has remained conscious towards its
obligations for the environment right from the
plant design stage. Accordingly, Effluent
Treatment cum Sodium Nitrate Recovery
Plant was commissioned and put in
operation so as to implement strict pollution
control measures. The Effluent Treatment
Plant (ETP) was designed to produce about
1 MT of Sodium Nitrate per day. The scheme
is in progress & shall be completed during
next FY 2013-14.
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"Accreditation of Environmental Laboratory
as OHSAS - 18001 certified group”

Consciousness towards health and safety
standards has been growing in most of the
organizations. PDIL is design engineering
and project management consultancy
organization and most of the employees
have hazards free working environment. A
good control is exercised towards safety of
employees in Catalyst Production Plants as
well and PDIL has been an accident free
organization. However, with a view to adopt
a sustainable development measure, PDIL
is contemplating to get its environmental
laboratories accredited to OHSAS-18001
standards. OHSAS-18001 is the
internationally recognized assessment
specification for occupational health and
safety management system. It was created
through concerted efforts of a number of the
world's leading national standards bodies,
certification bodies, and specialist
consultancies. It has been developed to be
compatible with ISO-9001(Quality) and ISO-
14001 (Environmental) management system
standards, in order to facilitate integration
of quality, environmental and occupation
health and safety management systems by
the organization. PDIL has received
OHSAS-18001 certificate on 29.11.2012.

Risk Management

Your company regularly analyses the risks

related to its operations and all steps were taken to
manage the known risks by Insurance etc. Efforts will

be made to make risk management more effective.
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Future Outlook

With the upsurge of fertilizer prices in the
international market, augmentation of domestic
production capacity of fertilizer is essentially
required. The new investment policy for urea sector
has been notified in January 2013. The
remunerative investment policy and firm allocation
of gas shall give fillip to investment to country.
Giving infrastructure status to investments in
fertilizer production is a major break-through in
policy towards attracting the fresh investment in the
fertilizer sector.

Besides, Government of India has given
special thrust on the infrastructure development in
the 12th Five year Plan and hence huge investment
plans are expected in sectors like power, roads,
railways, ports, civil aviation, irrigation, drinking water,
sanitation, storage, warehousing, etc. This will help
in achieving a robust and inclusive growth in future.

Looking at current demand supply situation
and expected growth there is enough scope for
ammonia-urea plant to be set-up in the country. The
present scenario shall offer good potential for
business in PDIL's core competence area. Some
companies, which are ready with the
implementation plant for ammonia-urea projects,
include RCF, TCL, NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC, CFCL,
IFFCO, etc.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-
up in gas rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon,
Azerbaijan, etc. PDIL is having discussions with
some of the companies intending to set-up in this
countries for securing business. PDIL expect more
business from different overseas clients like JIFCO,
OMIFCO, AOA, etc.
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Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are
also seen in other fertilizer like, SSP, NPK and other
phosphatic fertilizer. A number of clients / investors
have approached PDIL for conducting Feasibility
Studies in these areas. There is a possibility of
converting some of them into engineering
assignments where PDIL may have opportunities
when the clients take the investment decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for some clients on Coal Gasification based on
which Ammonia Urea (RCF, Talcher, BCCL-
Chennai & MEC-Indonesia), chemical Plants and
power generation unit (ONGC-Mumbai) can be
established. Some of them may lead to engineering
business opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other sectors also
viz. Refinery, Oil & Gas and City Gas Distribution,
etc. PDIL is expecting to get some business from IOCL
Guijrat Refinery's proposed expansion Project. PDIL
is also targeting assignments pertaining to Conducting
HAZOP Studies, EIA Studies, Risk Assessment, Fire
Fighting System Studies and System Automation etc.
for Oil and Gas and other sectors.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in Infrastructure, Pipelines
& Power Sectors also. For this purpose, PDIL has
made tie-ups / strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like BDS Projects India Pwvt. Lid., A
SIMPLEX, Kazstroy Services Infrastructure India Pvt.
Ltd and ENERECO, etc. PDIL has been successful
to bag recently two nos. of orders from MFL in
association with BDS. In future also, PDIL is expecting
to secure business through these alliances.
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Apart from undertaking EPCM/PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities to take
up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is an area where
PDIL is facing serious challenges. Due to huge
investments involved and lack of expertise, PDIL
alone is not in a position to qualify for these
Projects. To overcome these challenges, PDIL has
entered / planned to enter into strategic alliances /
MoU with competent LSTK contractors.

IT initiative

Your company has been using latest
computing facilities especially in engineering
disciplines. The new initiatives taken for further up-

gradation of bandwidth and thereby improving the
performance of VPN.

Your company has taken initiatives for
preserving the tacit knowledge of the company with
implementation of Documentum as a Document
Management System (DMS). PDIL reiterates its
commitment to provide the latest engineering
software in its core business group and strengthen
the engineering team to handle business
challenges more efficiently.

Quality Management System

The Quality Management System of PDIL
was approved by Indian Register Quality Systems
(IRQS) in accordance with the requirements of ISO
9001:2008. The last certificate was valid till
30.09.2012.

During 2012-13, PDIL's Quality Management
System has been re-assessed by M/s Vexil
Business Process Services Pvt Ltd., New Delhi and
the new Certificate of Compliance to ISO 9001:2008
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has been issued which is valid till 25th September,
2015. The Scope of PDIL's Services certified for
compliance of the requirements laid down in ISO
9001:2008 is as below :

° Project Management and Engineering
Consultancy (including Project Feasibility
Studies & Market Research, Design,
Engineering, Procurement, Construction
and Commissioning, Third Party Design
Review, Inspection, Non-Destructive
Testing, Life Expectancy Assessment of
Plants) and other allied Services ;

L Environmental Engineering, Laboratory
Works for carrying out R&D Works, Testing
of Environmental Parameters and Analysis
of Samples of Rock Phosphate & Products
SSP; and

] Manufacture & Supply of Catalysts and
Providing associated Technical Services.

Human Resource Management

Human capital is considered as the key
driver for business performance in any consultancy
organization and accordingly your company also
considers human resources as its main assets. In
the ever increasing challenging scenario, timely
delivery of quality services with HUMAN TOUCH
will be the only key differentiator.

Company has also taken steps to strengthen
its manpower base and has added personnel
mainly at junior & middle levels. Management
Trainees are also being recruited for a stable
hierarchy in long term.

32



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

@&
PDIL
¢ &t %

ENGINEERING THE FUTURE |l

weftenefie o B R Frafia SeR W HTEE)
T FaET YIS w1 S dee SR
T ?1 B9 3-4 TEM % Wiw gHI@ty ® e wH=nar
! TETe L Wehdl &1 AT SETelt & SR qOmgishatet
F ot Ffe € ? e sl &t =aen 9 afuw
TREf¥fa o 1 =feTa weehR & fae w9 fRy T
srefefal % aftomml 1 swen o offtm = W oft
[t Hafea e 1 TSR 37 NERTRTA aadze |
T SR R

TERETA 3 Tt e W ST & T TR
T 3 FHHANRE & HIv 9 A o o @
foq wfttero @l wh SifEE SUEW % 9§ 9EEE R
el Frerie fremdiel o e sal ¥ WM 9n
WA hl O o Hoeliich whivel 4 Tt
YRTETOr Wi EeRn W TR Wied W eTEifea widreror
FHEHAT & ATIRE, SEd ARTHO/THRING a4 THAR |
AR oH & U IHg-99a R FHAMEA Sl AR {6
TGS A HHANE I ST VR & g o
s

W el & SuR el % W SU
T SR wTiien < Wfe o we W gleen 31, SHei/3T,
iy e SR ® YgE ® S e

@ o & IR wred ¥ Hfyel ufewr o qen
Sieifirr Had! B HRO HE THT § FRE ot 5w KA =
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¥ NiteTéue Hiver & fog faum =t vw & A @
3R wefshan form o wieiet & Sk e B | W S &
Hfgen il B

During the year under review, online
recruitment of personnel on regular basis and
Management Trainees have been done successfully.
We could able to recruit the personnel within a short
span of 3-4 months. Engagement of consultants
have also been finalized thru' online recruitment
bringing more transparency in the recruitment
system. Declaration of results of the candidates
shortlisted for personal Interview and the final
selection list have also been made available on the
PDIL website for information of all concerned.

PDIL has identified training as an integral
tool for skill and personality development for the
officers & employees of the cormpany at all locations
across all levels. Training was also arranged on
soft skills by inviting well known professionals from
leading management academy & business centers.
In addition to in- house training, employees were
also nominated from time to time for attending
external Training/ Workshop and Seminar.
Company also sponsored personnel for
international seminar.

Facilities viz. applicable relaxation in age &
%age of marks is being provided to SC/ST/OBC
candidates at the time of recruitment as per Govt.
Guidelines.

During the year company enjoyed
harmonious relations & there was no loss of man-
days on account of stoppage of work due to
Industrial Relation issue.

Due care is being taken to employ and
facilitate women employees. In PDIL, women
employees are getting fare chances in promotion,
if eligible and presently holding the positions also
in E7 & E6 grades. Electrical department of PDIL,
Noida is being headed by female employee & also
in Vigilance department, a female employee is next
below to CVO.
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HEwaT fif 1 IR TS & fod o HoRmeiter SRune
% &9 H SM ST AR HA G F T ot a1
i firen, dfad SUEEl & Sl w e, 9t A
a1 dfed o & Al @ fag fses e sig fifad
H AENH, Bd WeRd (ARG # ufdrE wiEfa),
Sfea ot it Afeens % foq wive Ty g Fi,
3, SFSTIG/STE, T o Sl ol WIS ST WL,
e ik wewHsl % g T @ fau g @6l
e gia e we, e g § wssa Sk
TSI 1 SHae, Sl %) WeR, TR SeHal i
g famr, sftaa = & o= & fou fag-2 i =i
=Eed], Aiss AR, dtaq ol & fag Fages 39 =i
fifer SR Hiemem frammerdl o de © ?) dieger
% Jdid ¥ 51.86 TG HI TRASEE 2012-13 & e

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the Govt. Guidelines on CSR
activities, the CSR fund has been created and PDIL
has been pursuing CSR activities. The objective of
CSR policy is to work as sensible corporate entity
towards the society. Your company has been doing
CSR activities towards education of slum Children,
education of Under privileged children, Free Health
check-up camps for Senior Citizens & under
privileged, Support to sporis (Paralympic
Committee of India), Skill development/ capacity
building of under privileged marginalized women,
Socio Economic Empowerment SC/ST Students,
Support to Hospitals for extending free/charitable
services to poor & needy, Sanitation and drinking
water in educational institutions, Support to
Orphanages, Distribution of clothes to poor and
needy, Mid-day meal for under privileged students,
Free eye checkup Camps for Sr citizen, under
privileged etc. Projects valued ¥ 51.86 lakhs were

Inauguration of Health check- up camp by Shri Sudhir Mital, Secretary (Fertilizers) under CSR initiative of PDIL.
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approved under CSR, during the year 2012-13.
Most of the projects have been completed and few
are under different stages of implementation.

Vigilance

Vigilance Department of PDIL endeavored
to evolve and effectively implement preventive and
participative vigilance including transparency in
dealing with matters relating to public administration.
The company considers vigilance to be an integral
part of the management function and vigilance
activities should enhance the level of managerial
efficiency and effectiveness in the organisation.

One of the primary functions of the vigilance
is to spread awareness with reference to vigilance
issues and solicit information / complaints regarding
any malpractice / corruption.

The thrust of vigilance in the company is to
bring about greater transparency, integrity and
efficiency in the functioning of various departments.
To achieve this objective, careful watch is kept on
various activities through regular surprise
inspections, scrutiny of property returns and other
suitable measures. Vigilance department focuses
on system improvement and appropriate corrective
actions are taken wherever necessary.

Notice Boards have been installed in all
offices displaying the name, address and contact
number of Chairman & Managing Director, Chief
Vigilance Officer, Central Vigilance Commission
and SP, CBlI, Local branch who can be contacted
for complaints of corruption.

Guidelines issued, from time to time, by
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CVO, PDIL addressing the employees on the occasion of Vigilance Awareness Week.
Shri Satish Chandra, Jt. Secretary & CVO (DoF), Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL and other senior officials were also present.

B §E-§9 W S feanfeel &0 sigaem & fag
WEEd % Ga9H ¥ @ S €1 9% i fRa s @
& = oy ok Fifery #) 3eTE W Al wfE ==t
JEUEE W UL R s iR Fifaredl B oft weTdeh %
Hididt dide W YR 6 S e 2012 ¥ Y[F Ty
Y 3-SERITE STaReR 2012 ¥ THSTEH, YR TR
it 9éer grr frafaa fran 1 @ R

et o W ERE T Y 29 SR 2012 @
3 TesR 2012 Teh FAhAT SFTehd T8 WA TH I8
% A wHERE § ewa SR % R T ey
wirif (feyaiieh), T/ se @ik fes sieifam &
Ao fRT T o diEtemEee & wHumEl 3 ged
wied ®T | A o ameE & oifew 7 3 &R
2012 H Fiiamed faam & Wqw wfae sk 1=
Hashar A ot wdte = 1 dEiemua & wH=iiar
=+ gaifya TR

CVC /DOF / DoPT are brought to the notice of the
Management for compliance. It is ensured that
details of work orders and tendering process
adopted are posted on the website and also
tenders are posted on CPP portal of NIC. E-
procurement initiated since July 2012 is being
implemented through CPP Portal of NIC, GOI from
October 2012 onwards.

During the year under review the company
observed Vigilance Awareness Week from 29th
October 2012 to 3rd November 2012. In order to
create the awareness among the employees during
the week an Essay Competition {Hindi / English),
Slogan writing and Quiz competition, were
organised and the employees of PDIL actively
participated in it. On the concluding day of the
celebrationi.e. on 3rd November 2012, Shri Satish
Chandra, Joint Secretary & CVO, Department of
Fertilizers addressed the employees of PDIL.
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Dr. M Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL hoisting Flag on the occasion of Independence Day.
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Ffyepr yumelt faemm 81 dlerua # fadem =i
I9eTeH & WEl W AW AT N & IR § I W H
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Public Relations

PDIL recognizes that the efforts of each and
every member of the PDIL family are essential for
development of the company. Recognizing the
need for harmony among employees and their
involvement, PDIL celebrated its Annual Sports Day
on 24.2.2013. Employees along with their family
members assembled together to celebrate the
occasion. Sports & Cultural activities were
organized. Right to information system is in place
in the organization. Citizen Charter is in place in
PDIL where general public can have information
about the company and can redress the grievances.
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A View of Annual Sports Day of PDIL on 24.02.2013 with active participation of employees.
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Implementation of Official Language

Your Company continued its intensive
eftforts to propagate and implement various
provisions of Official Language Policy of the
Government of India. For promoting the use of
Hindi in all the Departments, Hindi software has
been loaded to facilitate Hindi typing. Every day
a Hindi Suvichar and a translation of English word
used in day to day official work in Hindi is being
done and being sent through e-mail to all the
employees. Hindi Pakhwara' was organized
during 14" September 2012 to 28" September
2012. Various programmes such as Essay writing,
noting and drafting, Hindi typing, Hindi quizzes
were organized.
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Inauguration of Hindi Pakhwara by Dr. M. Ravi Kanth, CMD, PDIL.

SrayTieR

31.3.2013 1 A=A SR Srggfe S, g
ST 3 e T =l W Suit 9 faEer 5@y
&

Manpower

The category wise details of employees & strength
of SC's, ST's & OBCs as on 31.03.2013 are as
follows:

31.03.13 =t =wdenfral = o= EMPLOYEE STRENGTH AS ON 31-03-2013

( Prafirr, waer uitrged aftw) ( Regular including Management Trainees)
il et AT srgfaa e | syt onfua Category| Total MIP | SC | ST | oBC
® 398 3l = 72 A 398 51 | 21 | 72
@ 30 5 - 4 B 30 5 - 4
T 17 5 - 3 C 17 5 - 3
w - - - - D - - - -
kil 445 61 21 9 TOTAL 445 61 21 79

ORT 217 (20) & W8 &ueE & s
AR FA & fRdt ot FHEE W HET TR

1956 @t ¥ 217 (2W) & d%d, N9 Syt Qe faw
2011 (FHETG 1 fHeR0T) F STER QU 7 €, Fruifa
o @ sifees ad T fea e @1

Particulars of Employees under section 217 (2A)

There was no employee of your company
who received remuneration in excess of the limits
prescribed under section 217(2A) of the Companies
Act 1956 as amended in terms ol companies
(particulars of employees) amendment rule 2011 .
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Your company has been continuously
making efforts towards raising standards of
Corporate Governance. PDIL is pursuing with
Department of Fertilizers for appointment of three
Independent Directors to comply with the norms
of Corporate Governance. A Report on Corporate
Governance is annexed at Annexure-l.

Management Discussion Analysis

As part of the Directors Report a
Management Discussion Analysis report is
annexed at Annexure-Il.

Code of Conduct

PDIL has formulated a Code of conduct for
the Board of Directors and Senior Management
Personnel. The confirmation of compliance of the
same is obtained from all concerned on annual
basis. All Board members and Senior Management
Personnel have given their confirmation of
compliance for the year under review. A declaration
duly signed by CMD is annexed to this report.

Statutory Auditors

M/s Agarwal Anil & Company, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi was appointed Auditor of
your Company for the financial year 2012-2013 by
the C&AG of India.

Cost Auditors

During the year, the Company has come
under the ambit of Cost Audit of Catalyst production
at Sindri. M/s Rajesh Kumar & Co., Rani Bandh,
Dhaiya, P.O.-ISM, Dhanbad, Jharkhand was
appointed as Cost Auditor of your Company for
the financial year 2012-2013 to conduct Cost Audit
of the cost records maintained by the company.
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Responsibility Statement of the Board of
Directors

Pursuant to section 217(2AA) of Companies Act
1956, your Directors hereby confirm that :-

i) In preparing the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards have been
followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;

i) The accounting policies based on generally
accepted accounting principles have been
adopted and applied consistently and
judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
company at the end of the financial year
and of the profit or loss of the company for
the year.

iii) Proper and sufficient care has been taken
for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 1956 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company
and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities; and

iv) The annual accounts have been prepared

on a going concern basis.

Conservation of Energy, Technology
Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earning
and Outgo.

As the Company's predominant operations,
do not involve any manufacturing or processing
activities, the particulars as per the Companies
(Disclosure of Particulars in the Report of the Board
of Directors) Rules, 1988 regarding conservation
of energy and technology absorption, are not
applicable. The particulars regarding expenditure
and earnings in foreign exchange are given in item
no. 46 of the notes to Financial Statements.
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Annexure- |
Report on Corporate Governance

Company’s Philosophy on Corporate
Governance

The philosophy of the Company in relation
to Corporate Governance is to ensure transparency,
disclosures and reporting that conforms fully with
laws, regulations, guidelines and to promote ethical
conduct throughout the organization with the primary
objective of enhancing shareholders value. The
company is committed to conforming to the highest
standards of Corporate Governance in the country.

Board of Directors

Composition of Board : The Board of PDIL
comprises four Directors out of which two are
functional Directors including Director (Finance) and
Chairman & Managing Director and two Govt.
nominees of the Administrative Ministry, Dept. of
Fertilizer, and Government of India.

During the financial year 2012-13, the
following Directors were on the Board of PDIL:

Whole time Directors :

Dr. M Ravi Kanth
Sh. S. Venkateswar Director (Finance)
(w.e.f. 02.04.2012)

Chaimman & Managing Director

Non-Executive Directors

Sh. A. K. Parashar Economic Advisor, DOF

(upto 9.11.2012)

Dy. Director General, DOF
(upto 9.11.2012)

Sh. D.P. Srivastava Director (E&S), DOF
(w.e.f. 9.11.2012)

DS (Fin), DOF
(w.e.f. 9.11.2012)
It is understood that Administrative Ministry

has taken up the matter regarding appointment of
independent Directors in PDIL.

Sh. M. P. Johnson

Sh. S. Anandan
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6 2012-13 B SN WSS W FoF W GEAT/HEHA
&t Y& ud g Iifem arfifes ammasT ¥ wde
Teores &t Sufvafa

Number of Board meeting / Attendance of each
Director at Board Meeting and the last AGM held
during the year 2012-13.

AT I Toniw | o we | Suftaw Feve Date of Place of | Directors
Meeting Meeting present
25 a1, 2012 e 4 25t April 2012 Noida 4
27 4, 2012 AIget 3 27" June 2012 Noida 3
25 fide, 2012 ST 3 25" September 2012 | Noida 3
29 Ay, 2012 BILSt] 4 29" November 2012 | Noida 4
21 w&Ed, 2013 RIS 4 21st February 2013 Noida 4
w. | Fewes el i S| 27 WA, 2012 0 [fEiw 31.03.2013 @t feafa
| | @t wEm, | omafew oiftw afifes| & armr e wufwE
ol Juftem & amomwr ¥ suftafy | o Frves e & e
Sl. | Name of No. of Board| Attendance at last No. of other
No.| Directors Meeting AGM held on Directorship in other
attended | 27" August 2012 | Co. as on 31.03.2013
1 | <l i fa=m Dr. M Ravi Kanth 5 7 Yes 1*
2 | st wg. gy Sh. S.Venkateswar 5 % Yes I Nil
3 | &t T®. YRER Sh. A. K. Parashar 2 & No 2
4 |4t TAdl. SifET Sh. M. P. Johnson 2 Bl Yes I Nil
5 |4t St sier<en Sh. D.P. Srivastava 2 Iqeed TET N.A. 3= Nil
6 |t g <A Sh. S. Anandan 2 Iuersy & N.A. 2 R

FiEemEsR TERERE 3w fear (THeeT)
THHISR et fowm e firew e fafies

4 pidaEer wUNYE 3w sfewn fafufes
areheur |infer :
STheIT [iAfT AT ST 20.10.2011 Y 21741 Hea

I 95% | 8 T 2 o wH, AR, € T e
gt €. & e e Gy % wTe

qiitsithes wfufa

TR fafd &1 TS89 20.10.2011 = 2179
Heel ® 95% | B T 21 & € o derwa, € ™
il & ==

*x

*  Fertiliser Association of India (FAI)
** FCI Aravali Gypsum & Minerals India Ltd.
*** Fertiliser Corporation of India Ltd.

Audit Committee:

Audit committee has been constituted in the
217" Board meeting held on 20.10.2011. Sh. S.
Anandan, Dr. M Ravi Kanth & Sh. D.P.Srivastava
are members of Audit Committee.

Remuneration Committee

Remuneration committee has been constituted
in the 217" Board meeting held on 20.10.2011.
Sh. D.P.Srivastava, Dr. M Ravi Kanth, Sh. S.
Venkateswar & Sh. S. Anandan are members of
Remuneration Committee.
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Share holders/Investors Grievance Committee

Projects & Development India Limited is a
Government Company and the entire share capital
is held by President of India and his nominees.
Hence, no such committee is required to be
constituted.

gifier MW |9T Annual General Meeting

) L kL foi® ok v T HE a9 Heahew
E iRt feram T &
Sl. Year Location Date & Time Whether any Special
No. resolution passed

1 2009-10 HieeT Noida 20-08-10 at 11.00 AM & No

2 2010-11 =it Noida | 15-07-11 at 12.00 Noon & No

3 2011-12 qieer Noida 27-08-12 at 12.00 Noon & No

THAHIT Disclosures

ad & AT g ®T G ST & fEdl @
e dfaed B Al fRel o HeY TeeR HeEsR
%1 fafiea = Hed & G 7 R yehw | SR
Gfgar & 9T % ¥ H foren S 1 oS SR § weia
fordll Wl &1 F T G0 SIgUe 1 fRT SH w1 @R
o g 7 2 s G T sgdEg FE
? 3R foma i anl & S TR g SR R o
feenfer @ delfem foredt «ft At 1 F U §RT ST
T fpy 9 w1 FE ot g =R

HUYUT & HIEE

aifte fadiia foas &l &ut &1 dAd9mEe
www.pdilin.com W SR S 2l
3 AT T

HUA B T Yo IR Y AR w aegufa
e S TGl @ AW U Hia 21 iR W G w0
=0 IR @ ™ j wTE ® R R of =@
T H goeg 1 e €

The related party transaction that may have
potential conflict with interest of the Company at
large has been duly informed to the Board during
the year. Disclosure is also taken as part of Code
of Conduct. There have been no instances of non
compliance by Company to any matter related to
capital market since PDIL is a unlisted Company
and any matter related to any guidelines issued by
Government during the last three years.

Means of communication

Annual Financial performance is posted in
the Company’s website www.pdilin.com

General shareholders information

The entire paid up share capital of the
company is held in the name of president of India
and his nominees. AGM details are furnished
above. The Company shares are not listed in any
stock exchange.
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UT Taeude Efear fafies
T ( IRE SR I )

WStomdus wad, T-14, ¥aL-1, FS-201301
fefgs faw 98 TR, (F@.) wRa

T : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
B +91-120-2529801/2541493

§-8a : pdilncida@vsnl.com, noida@pdilin.com

Heom

didiews & foe Fhoie THe & fag s
% fan-fdel & srgey g yaifte fean wmar ® 6
W€ ® 9t UgH a1 g9 Yeud Hiidel o faig
79 2012-12 % AU w71 ®t =R wWiea w1 fafyem
e T 2

//E/

(Ef, T Haawia)
Ay wE vay Feven

H : el
feim ¢ 18-4-2013

Projects & Development India Limited
(A Govt. of India Undertaking, Dept. of Fertilizers)

PDIL BHAWAN, A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA-201301
Distt. Gautam Budh Nagar, (U.P.) India
Phone : +91-120-2529842, 843, 851, 853, 854
Fax: +81-120-2529801/2541483
E-mail : pdilncida@vsnl.com, noida@ pdilin.com

DECLARATION

As per DPE Guidelines on Corporate
Governance for CPSE’S, this is to confirm that all
Board Members and Senior Management
personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code
of Conduct of the Company for the Financial Year
2012-13.

—

(Dr. M. Ravi Kanth)
Chairman & Managing Director

Place : Noida
Dated : 18-4-2013
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TR, Ug TEifaeed M.R. & ASSOCIATES
Y Gfea Company Secretaries
109, g R, T IR IR, (3HH g fafesm), 109, Mezznine Floor, A.R. Centre, (Income Tax Building),
3-2, FUSAH THISIM, 7§ fieeft - 110055 E-2, Jhandewalan Exin. New Delhi-110055
®IF : 011-43570056, 98711262068 Tel. : 011-43570056, 98711262068
$-7e : rajesh.mittal @ csrajeshmittal.com, rmittal84 @ rediffmail.com Email : rajesh.mittal @csrajeshmittal.com, rmittal84 @rediffmail.com
: www.csrajeshmittal.com, www.nuvistacorpex.com Website : www.csrajeshmittal.com, www.nuvistacorpex.com
oo ho: wemw/2013-14 T 1 20/05/2013 Ref. No. : MRA/2013-14 Date : 20/05/2013
e omEe HAUTET WHUIA CORPORATE GOVERNANCE COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE
a1, To,
HEEUT The Members
Yo" Tg Saauie shean fafiee PROJECTS AND DEVELOPMENT INDIA LTD.
TElmETa 9o, T-14, ¥FRI-1, MTS-201301 (3.0.) PDIL Bhawan, A-14, Sector-1, Noida 201301 U.P.

T O SN qun i SoH WA, W S fawm, We have examined the compliance of guidelines on

. Corporate Governance by PROJECTS AND
TR FER % il A g S SREET WS SevEl OpMENT INDIA LTD. for the year ended on

18(8)/2005-SITH i 14 W 2010 I 31 = 2013 31stMarch 2013 as stipulated in Notification No. 18(8)/
H O FH G 99 % fAU Wieee Us sa@Wde  2005-GM, dated 14 May 2010, issued by Ministry of

Ffean . g Ffird oM R ST fean-fFre = CERISE| Heavy Industries and Public Enterprises, Department
= Wi o of Public Enterprises, Government of India for

Corporate Governance.

Froifira e & et fRen-Feen & stuer #1 e The compliance of guidelines on Corporate
T H B BUN Y FRURE YEE & ool wt Governance is the responsibility of the Management.
e gRRfT @ e s g e _Our examln_catlon was limited to procedures and
. X implementation thereof, adopted by the company for
Sfshenet qen fparaa o Witg o 78 T - hE ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate
T o, 7 E R wE % iy e W oy w T Governance. ltis neither an audit nor an expression of
T o opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

i . o . i . In our opinion and to the best of our information and
T H 3R SRl @ T e qor & few o according to the explanations given to us, and the

T FeRreRt o ¥ SR R M SR representations made by the Directors and the
% YR W 0 THIUM S ¢ fh SUsY 3.1 & IR Management, we certify that the company has complied,
ws FRue! ® FafF & Siewt o 3 o fami  except appointment of independent Directors as per
ST SO foar —g, e B ¥ @dd Ry Clause 3.1 however Company has taken reasonable

steps for appointment of independent Directors, with the

fafa & faq mee #e e €, s R-gees consonance of guidelines on Corporate Governance as
FufEl & fa I SWe AfgE & ey R stipulated in the above mentioned notification issued

for Non-listed Companies.

T T8 A § R U oIgEua T @ FO w5 e We further state that such compliance is neither an
Zaeahd 3R 7 & TR &1 9 YHESierdr 1 T9 assurance as to the future viability of the company nor

2, s 9 Y§UT A FO B WY =FaER R 2 the efficiency and effectiveness with which the
management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

A T, AW THIEw For M. R & Associates

ERRIIEE] Company Secretaries

/- Sd/-

I & feeeft (WEX)  Place : New Delhi (Proprietor)
feeih : 20.05.2013 THTE-13275 Date : 20.05.2013 ACS-13275
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FEUNT i\ T Fawm

S for 30 G- N % T (Wee G
Saeqe sfea f.) @ W 8, sueh! SOl o
1951 H HidemgsR HIuRyH 3w sfean fafics
(THHISE) & T Th-Ih! SHhE & €7 H g o,
ToraehT 329 o 30 ¥ deheioh! & & § STerfsiar
W HN anl 99 1961 H soehr nfafafi= §
R ge @ik 7@ =t U Saerde (ddge))
fefasm it Twdien fa =7 I

¥ 1978 W THEISTE 1 RIS g 3R 7 A
1978 ¥ 4t dg € faum widamsR (T i
Taqede) sfedn fA. (THUIEIesTe) E Th
S SUHH 9 410

8 fEomR 1981 # wwdiSemsue ¥ uftady &
“Hisie Te SawTHe sfea fa.” (i)
T A YSH TR, S SORenl aen WRH & &
TR H3 Tfafaredl ¥ IiHe g o

TEimETe & e fafe=1 ufiasm #i deeamet
W TR O & ig-wY fesgA, getrafn
A1 Gelg FRAioa amg Y81 & & ST I
T S I Bl NEIETA SaThI, ot qe
a o R, WeH, FE N, ieage
T RN % &9 | Wad WH F R

2. giteaat 3R SwusE

v
v

MIE SR

e WHEl, fgsher iR fawga sifitea!
&Y
T fig STIE W HHIH S FAUROT |
ThIeS/ARThIcS Iah/TA™T TRASRT i
O % T el Se 5§ S § s
3

Annexure -l
(To Directors’ Report)

Management Discussion & Analysis Report

y

AN

Industry Structure and Development

The organisation, as it is known today as
PDIL (Projects and Development India Ltd),
erstwhile was established in 1951 was "a
Technology wing of Fertilizer Corporation of
India Limited (FCI)", with an objective to
achieve Technological-Self reliance in the
country. In 1961, its activities were enlarged
and it became, Planning & Development
(P&D) Division of FCI Ltd.

In 1978, FCI was restructured and P&D
division became an independent entity and
was incorporated as The Fertilizer (Planning
& Development) India Limited (FPDIL) on
7" March 1978.

On 8™ December 1981, FPDIL was
rechristened as "Projects & Development
India Limited" (PDIL) to reflect diversified
activities in the areas beyond fertilizers &
chemicals.

PDIL has six decades of experience in
providing Design, Engineering and related
project execution services from concept to
commissioning of various Projects. PDIL
provides services in the areas of Fertilizers,
Oil & Gas and Refinery, Chemicals,
Infrastructure, Offsites and Utilities.

Strengths & Weaknesses

Strengths

Premier Consultancy, Design & Detailed
Engineering capability.

Vast experience in providing consultancy
services for setting up Greenfield/Brownfield
fertilizer /chemical projects from concept to
commissioning on single point responsibility.
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Multidisciplinary, highly experienced and
pool of capable engineers in various
specialized technical disciplines.

Vast database and reference materials.

Market recognition in core competence
area.

Association with process licensors of
Ammonia and Urea like Haldor-Topsoe,
KBR, Saipem, Casale etc.

Company has many state-of-art computer
software packages.

Recognised Third Party Inspection Agency
and specialized in NDT.

Recognition from the Government of India
as leading Engineering consultancy in
fertilizer sector.

Weaknesses

Limited diversification in other than fertilizer
sectors

Attrition of lower / middle level experienced
manpower.

Lack of adequate credential for LSTK
projects.

Lack of Financial strength /set-up to carry
out large LSTK Projects.

Opportunities & Threats
Opportunities

Major investment is expected in the fertilizer
sector after announcement of new
investment policy for urea.

Investment in fertilizer sector abroad,
especially in African & Far East countries.

Tie-ups with vendors / contractor for
synergizing mutual strength.

Greater concern for environment and ecology.
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Afe Threats
o Fraere! =1 afESTT fohaiod & Taaeeis Jumet o Investors' preference / inclination towards
I wAfaars 9 g LSTK mode of project execution.
. o & o 5 ° Entry of MNCs / PSUs in the fertilizer field.
& o o ) Trend of setting of in-house consultancy
. . . .. teams by owners.
° Hiferehl (AR & GR T H TR IS i y
TG R S| ° Cyclic nature of investment in the fertilizer
: sector.
o INF & § AR T I Thia
ot s L Better pay packages offered for experienced
¢ o= BRI St W % e manpo?/vélrpby otﬁer companies. P
T I YR
4. Ta<ra feaes 4. Financial Performance
: fraat i R R The financial performance of PDIL over the
it ® e A A= previous five years is as below:
T @ R
(¥ @@ ¥) ( in Lakhs)
Teraor Particulars 2008-09 |2009-10 |2010-11 |2011-12 |2012-13
H|A AT Total Income 7300 8341 11110 11290 8358
T TE A Profit Before Tax 1875 2121 3178 3827 1533
HT Y¥EE A9 Profit After Tax 1482 1448 2102 2608 1071
gfq I=R s (X #) | Eamings Per Share (in ¥) 857 837 1215 1508 619
5. 5. Business Outlook

HRER gieanroT

SR IR H I HI HAA | 9GE B
Y, I W] AR FAA qgr e
T Y EvEF B I &9 % ferg ¢ fEw Afa
w1 S 2013 H frgfaa fean T 1w
frRw A ot fg o1 Rer e <@ & few
%l TiEIed ST I9Eh SARA o & fag
A fefd 30 gU 3o & ¥ ¢ few &
SRS & Wi A A T S€t e

With the upsurge of fertilizer prices in the
international market, augmentation of
domestic production capacity of fertilizer is
essentially required. The new investment
policy for urea sector has been notified in
January 2013. The remunerative investment
policy and firm allocation of gas shall give
fillip to investment to country. Giving
infrastructure status to investments in
fertilizer production is a major break-through
in policy towards attracting the fresh
investment in the fertilizer sector.
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T, Yas, e, Wenu SR agwEEian
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I Afa= T ueleg SR wwent fawm @l
T L H IR Hal

FAFH HIT qel YR qe sTdEgd fas
3@ gL, 3 | smifEgfan 9T T % SRt
R € SAA fof demte & ga e
& o ST EF et SATIR T ST<8T e S|
ARHTH, T, TICHRHATA, TSI-Teh,
SICERHl, HCHHTH, SHH 1S Wied 63
Hufi ¥ S swifr-gfen ufEem o fraraer
e & faT R €

T & oft <l S ARSI, e, SeRaaH
TR § o SR we T W @ §
39 WM A vfEeAN R & foT %5 Aecmmial
HYCE & WY FUR T & AU AR
o W 2 fafe fadsh wewil SR S,
SifwRl, T TR § diteTEue eI
% W@ B i TR R

i & Sififie, o Sl S THeEd, Tl
T HTERING Sath! B ot H1h! Siferes nifafafe=i
A @ 8 = uw/feve @ 8 ¥ demt
& IE HeIal STeHEE % {59 Uee
et =1 Fofg & &f 7@ T 9 B ¥ SSar
F1E Ww EH Hl GHEAT § SRl S &
T 3R & U R

diSiensud, Il gRar (STRETE, TER,
Hefieita-o=E oIk TrE-seRim) ® SR
R FEA F FHRT | |7F TEH B A€
FHEEAT 7T & A o © 8, Wk
a3k faegm SR T (ShSiE-HeE)

Besides, Govemment of India has given special
thrust on the infrastructure development in the
12th Five year Plan and hence huge investment
plans are expected in sectors like power, roads,
railways, ports, civil aviation, irrigation, drinking
water, sanitation, storage, warehousing, etc.
This will help in achieving a robust and inclusive
growth in future.

Looking at current demand supply situation
and expected growth there is enough scope
for ammonia-urea plant to be set-up in the
country. The present scenario shall offer
good potential for business in PDIL's core
competence area. Some companies, which
are ready with the implementation plant for
ammonia-urea projects, include RCF, TCL,
NFCL, Indo-Gulf, GNFC, CFCL, IFFCO, etc.

Ammonia-Urea plants are also being set-
up in gas rich countries like Nigeria, Gabon,
Azerbaijan, etc. PDIL is having discussions
with some of the companies intending to
set-up in this countries for securing
business. PDIL expect more business from
different overseas clients like JIFCO,
OMIFCO, AOA, etc.

Apart from urea sector, lots of activities are
also seen in other fertilizer like, SSP, NPK
and other phosphatic fertilizer. A number of
clients / investors have approached PDIL
for conducting Feasibility Studies in these
areas. There is a possibility of converting
some of them into engineering assignments
where PDIL may have opportunities when
the clients take the investment decision.

PDIL is also conducting Feasibility Studies
for some clients on Coal Gasification based
on which Ammonia Urea (RCF, Talcher,
BCCL-Chennai & MEC-Indonesia),
chemical Plants and power generation unit
(ONGC-Mumbai) can be established. Some
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Yitemsue 9 @ 9 dur 3= &5 § wWaw
Rl (TNY) STEIH, YA TS ket
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WK % 1 @8 & @I §

% &F H R Sk U WG TG HT T
© ¥ sufoe, fieterua 7 w2 enfa wret
S AT HeRE de T fafie, fare,
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TR el 1 WEAT 1 TS @R A H
JqE T 9 G few @ SR, demu
3Thal 51 URASHIS &l Wa ¢ i aRfeefa §
T %1 3@ T B IR wE Rg, TEmETm
THH THTT gl Shal & Wiel FHeiasn
TSSEF/ EH AT S TRl &/ S 1 A
T g R
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3 o7 we oIk fasly w9 @ S SO o

of them may lead to engineering business
opportunities as well.

PDIL has successfully established its
credentials in undertaking jobs in other
sectors also viz. Refinery, Oil & Gas and
City Gas Distribution, etc. PDIL is expecting
to get some business from IOCL Gujrat
Refinery's proposed expansion Project.
PDIL is also targeting assignments
pertaining to Conducting HAZOP Studies,
ElIA Studies, Risk Assessment, Fire Fighting
System Studies and System Automation
etc. for Oil and Gas and other sectors.

PDIL is also endeavoring to further add its
credentials by securing jobs in
Infrastructure, Pipelines & Power Sectors
also. For this purpose, PDIL has made tie-
ups / strategic alliance with reputed
organizations like BDS Projects India Pvt.
Ltd., A SIMPLEX, Kazstroy Services
Infrastructure India Pvt. Ltd, ENERECO and
Hindustan Dorr-Oliver etc. PDIL has been
successful to bag recently two nos. of orders
from MFL in association with BDS. In future
also, PDIL is expecting to secure business
through these alliances.

Apart from undertaking EPCM / PMC
assignments, PDIL is exploring possibilities
to take up small jobs on LSTK basis. This is
an area where PDIL is facing serious
challenges. Due to huge investments
involved and lack of expertise, PDIL alone is
not in a position to quality for these Projects.
To overcome these challenges, PDIL has
entered / planned to enter into strategic
alliances / MoU with competent LSTK
contractors.

Risk and Concerns

The general economic slowdown and less
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WA & QT ==l

et faxia of 2011-12 ¥ % 112.90 I Y gardl
H fordrr @ 2012-13 o WA HF R FA AF X 83,
58 FAG 81 B 1 X 54.73 HAS FoNRANGT TEelor
W, ¥ 7.44 g Flem 3R TEE I, T 5.55 WS
IARF WIS W, 3N ¥ 15.86 HAg 39 AT | U<
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SM9=T YA G STNT | B & HRUT I8 Toreamrs
¢ yE ot & U ¥ 9’ @ SR
MG HEEM q&d WEeul ufiguta ®1 A R
T e & faoet % o % IR afwl

investments coming into fertilizer industry in
particular may affect the prospects of the
company. Added to this, mushroom of
consultancy firms, preference of clients to LSTK
mode, trend of setting up in-house consultancy
firms are some of the risks and concerns of the
company. Continuous efforts in creating new
opportunities, improving knowledge in various
areas have enabled the company to protect
the interests of Shareholders/Customers.

Internal Control Systems and their
Adequacy

Internal controls are continuously evaluated by
the management and Internal Auditors. Findings
from internal audits are reviewed regularly by
the management and corrective actions and
controls to maintain proper accounting,
monitoring economy and effciency of operations
are put in place wherever necessary.

Discussion on Financial
Performance with respect to
Operational Performance

The total income of the Company during
financial year 2012-13 is ¥ 83.58 crores
compared to ¥ 112.90 crores in previous
financial year 2011-12. The company
achieved ¥ 54.73 crores on Engineering
Division, ¥ 7.44 crores on Inspection and
NDT ¥5.55 crores on Catalyst division and
¥ 15.86 crores on other income.

Material Developments in Human
Resources, Industrial Relations Front,
Including Number of People Employed

Your Company being in the services industry
believes that Human Resources are the main
critical assets since the "knowledge" as the
major asset. With a view to preserve the
knowledge acquired by individuals and the
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10.

company over the last many years of its
existence, your company encourages sharing
of knowledge between experienced
manpower and younger groups.

Your Company has identified training as an
integral tool for skill development of the officers
and employees of the company. As part of the
ERP implementation extensive in-house training
was imparted to employees at all locations
across all levels. Training was also arranged
by inviting well known professionals from
leading Management Academy and Business
centers. In addition to in-house training,
employees were nominated for attending
Training / workshop and seminar. Company
also sponsored candidates for internal seminar.
Total number of employees in your company
as on 31.03.13 is 445 employees.

Environmental Protection and
Conservation, Technological
Conservation, Renewable Energy
Developments, Foreign Exchange
Conservation.

PDIL is a design engineering and project
management consultancy organization. PDIL
is engaged in the manufacture of catalysts
atits Sindri Unit. However, the major portion
of income is earned from Engineering
Services. PDIL provides consultancy
services with regard to EIA, EMP studies in
the area of environment. PDIL also
undertakes R&D activities with the aid from
the Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of
Chemicals & Fertilizers in the area of
catalysts for fertilizer industries.
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11. Ffie awfses o

HiwgeTR Tafafedl | Wl Renfee & SHER,
V@R e ot s T # iR et dweTr
Tfafafemil w1 ITERw X @ ]| FuEsIR e
1 X TS & i Haal e dersdt & €9 A
HW H B B TS S, TS ® ared i
% F=di ! WIER M & fou dieger wfafafi=t
% foru et / foenm / e Fomior, woeht / T
BA & fa mfse-snfie it safs &i
foon F of vaw ¢ @ f1 e 2012-13 & KW
HTHeIR & 8d X 51.86 W@ i YA &l
Tt fireft ?

12. Sarat faaoT

HTE % SewdEl, AAEI SR rdEme w1 =vl
FH 9 3@ yEeE T i faversor ful @
qaed AR wrAl SR Freml & oref & swla
‘gfiraeliel Sedea’ B TR B fafa st <fifeal
AR onf¥mr feorfa w sk & gu, ot
IRomm = a1 fafea oRoml & goa: a1 9Red
¥ fo= 7w €

.

12.

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the Govt. Guidelines on CSR activities,
the CSR fund has also been created and PDIL
has been pursuing CSR activities. The objective
of CSR polity is to work as sensible corporate
entity towards the society. The Company has
been doing CSR activities towards education
of slum children, Education of under privileged
children, Free health checkups camps, Skill/
Development/Capacity building of under
privileged marginalized women, Socio
Economic Empowerment SC/ST students etc.
Projects valued ¥ 51.86 Lakhs were approved
under CSR, during the year 2012-13.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this Management Discussion
and Analysis Report describing the
Company's objectives, projections and
expectations may be ‘'forward looking
statements' within the meaning of applicable
laws and regulations. Depending on the
various Government policies and economic
conditions, actual results might differ
substantially or materially from those
expressed or implied.
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freres &t oiit gfeum Performance at a Glance
favira fafyreand Financial Highlights (% wdg #) (% in Crores)

faawor Particulars 2012-13 | 2011-12| 2010-11 |2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2005-06
Froe foshl/sareee 3™ | Net Sales/Operating Income| 67.72 | 100.56| 102.63 | 74.62 | 60.61 | 46.26| 39.99 | 39.71
T T Other Income 1586 | 12.34| 847| 879 | 1239| 846| 628| 4.13
/A A TOTAL INCOME 83.58 | 112.90| 111.10| 83.41 | 73.00 | 54.72| 46.27 | 43.84
IR, SIS Td &< Ja | Eaming before depreciation,
et (dteiEtsmEer) | Interest and Tax (PBDIT) 17.90 | 43.32| 33.96| 2358 | 21.18| 13.83| 1320 | 11.96
S Interest = - - - - - - -
e Depreciation 2.57 5.05| 2.18 237 | 243 1.57 200 | 132
HE g& @ Profit before Taxation 15.33 | 38.27| 31.78| 21.21 | 18.75| 1226| 11.20 | 10.64
HIYE & 9K A Profit after Taxation 10.71 | 26.08| 21.02| 1448 | 14.82| 7.80| 10.05| 10.64
wwut g gfwufaat| Gross Fixed Assets 63.25 | 61.72| 58.18| 59.77 | 54.75 | 67.77| 53.85 | 53.96
froer Toné wfwafl | Net Fixed Assets 21.23 | 21.88| 23.10| 21.27 | 1756 | 16.46| 13.65| 14.47
T T IR oA SRR, | Current & Non Current Assets,
=0 T§ AW Loans and Advances 158.28 | 149.85| 126.32 | 111.91 |106.28 | 101.53| 82.71 | 70.73
T T R adaE Current & Non-Current
A T WEuE Liabilities and Provisions 43.76 | 42.35| 41.30| 40.18 | 38.56 | 36.43| 21.17 | 16.72
TR it Working Capital 114.52 | 107.50| 85.02| 71.73 | 67.72| 65.10| 61.54 | 54.01
5 o Networth 137.11 | 130.86| 109.21 | 93.00 | 85.28 | 81.55| 75.04 | 68.48
FRIREEIT Capital Employed 135.76 | 129.38| 108.13| 93.00 | 85.33 | 81.66| 75.34 | 68.69
S (heferee) (T &) | Production (Catalyst) (MT) 185 74| 436 59| 182 105| 220 59
farh? (hefere) (T &) | Sale (Catalyst) (MT) 175 11| 394 87| 182 153| 328| 166
W& @ (S & afoRer) | Dividend Payout (excuding DDT) | 3.81 381| 381| 381 | 346 1.73 - -
W@ Hehddh Key Indicators

e Particulars 201213 | 2011-12 | 2010-11 | 2009-10 | 2008-09 | 2007-08 | 2006-07 | 2005-06
g gl O fyeer | Current Assets to
o Rt 7% (%) | Net Total Assets (%) 116.59 | 115.82 | 116.82 [120.33 |124.62 |124.50 | 110.22 [103.29
T ST Current Ratio 3.62:1 | 3.54:1|3.06:1 | 2781 | 27611 | 2.79:1 | 3.91:1|4.23:1
s " A Acid Test Ratio 3.51:1 | 3481|2941 | 27211 | 2.68:1 | 2.70:1 | 3.73:1|3.88:1
s et W Return on Capital
Wi (%) (F ) Employed (%) (Before Tax) | 11.29 | 29.58 | 29.39 | 22.81 | 21.97 | 15.01| 14.87| 15.49
TR | i (%) Retum on Equity (%) 88.61 | 221.21 |183.70 [122.60 |108.38 | 70.87 | 64.74| 61.50
(F @) (Before Tax)
m@mwﬁaﬁr Value Added per Employee 0.97 6.62 4.70 2.83 2.60 1.33 1.75| 1.39
(x 9@ #) (Rs. in Lakhs)
i SR a3 dwe) (%) | Eaming Per Share (EPS) ()| 619 1508 | 1215 | 837 857 451 581| 615
WSt /e (%) | PBDIT/Tumover (%) 21.42 | 38.37 | 3057 | 28.27 | 29.01 | 25.27 | 28.53| 27.28
S 99 W Wi (%) | Retumon Networth (%) | 11.18 | 29.24 [ 29.10 | 22.81 | 21.99 | 15.03 | 14.93| 15.54
(F &) (Before Tax)
ALY, W MOU Parameters —* | Excellent | Excellent | Excellent |Excellent |Excellent |Excellent

* qH 3 g THBIE & GRT Yedish Ireft foRam wiew R

* Assessment by MOU Taskforce yet to be done.
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&yt Afafraw, 1956 &t &RT 619 (4) & HTla
Uiseed Ug gaeaie sfear fAe & 31w
2013 HYia 1@ W 9HA & Frige Ua meerEER
ﬂﬁ&'ﬁﬁl‘ﬁﬁmﬂﬁr

wr aifafEm, 1956 & simim Tt
fodflr fifén ¥ & ogER WNERd WS
saegie gfvear fafiks @ 31 " 2013 @i
Tw o % feE fEm 9OR s W Sfee
T ® FEET-aT w1 8l HEA SAMEE 1956
B W 619(2) ® IHad UK & fEEw wd
e Es: g Tge  wiatvs @@ afies,
AT Tt qEsr W g fuifa S
Td WA& & ATIR w O Ead wEl Tl &
WMER W HI Afut@m, 1956 H "W 227 ®
g g fodg faerul | @ =9 &6 % fag
fyier %1 a7 @@ T gu S orEgdwn e
feaiw 20 o€ 2013 § fem mm 2

# WA & T o Temeriee w S o

31 ¥ 2013 St TG §C 98 % oAU WiskRE UE

e svedr fafires 9 wEl W wifafus sramadeen

t fad =1 weiten & %6 @ fFofa faen 2 ol swfen

TR B ATUFEA 1956 B €A 619 (4) F ST HE
feopft T =l 21

qra & frTe T wmeaEias

& o oft o7t 3k @

cg\%
pR

(ST 3, FER)
o Freve, aftniaes s waer
& UeT Hew, o e ae-l,
% faeett
o T e
i :20.06.2013

§
|
a2
£l
2]

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND
AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 619(4) OF THE COMPANIES ACT,
1956 ON THE ACCOUNTS OF PROJECTS &
DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED FOR THE YEAR
ENDED 315" MARCH, 2013.

The preparation of financial statements of
Projects and Development India Limited for the
year ended 31st March 2013 in accordance with the
financial reporting framework prescribed under the
Companies Act, 1956 is the responsibility of the
management of the company. The Statutory Auditor
appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General
of India under Section 619(2) of the Companies Act,
1956 are responsible for expressing opinion on these
financial statements under section 227 of the
Companies Act, 1956 based on independent audit
in accordance with the auditing and assurance
standards prescribed by their professional body the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit
Report dated 20™ May 2013.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor
General of India have decided not to review the
report of Statutory Auditors on the accounts of
Projects & Development India Limited for the year
ended 31st March 2013 and as such have no
comments to make under section 619(4) of the
Companies Act, 1956

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller and Auditor General of India

Mg
bR

{Naina A. Kumar)
Principal Director of Commercial Audit
& Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board-Il,
New Delhi.
Place : New Delhi.
Dated : 20.06.2013
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@ e &t Rure
‘“MeiaEd UT Sacude gfear fafies’ & wewt &
fem

T Uiiaed U saauie gfear fafics =
31 W 2013 ! GHTE o8 & Herd gords iR Se
fafsr 1 a9 & FIE & AH-gi faarioeer qen
T YaTE wee foeRer @t @en wien +i 39 faxd
oreRol =T SIS H¥AT B Yaeeh! &1 &1 AN
IIEIAA T YU & MUR W 37 faig foawon
W A fa=R g9 w2

T OAG: ARG W Wihd ShEU HES %
STTER S{heror TR 81 7 AFHl | I STdem H T R
o 70 e €9 9 vaw 31 & o sideor =i Afsa
o feafaq w @ife 3 faxita faaRor om foaeror @
TR B Sy § gy smER W foriw famwer o
Sfeafea U Td e’ & S99y § Sfaa weg &t i
FE Tfmfed 21 Shew ¥ Yt g0 fRT T e
ke 3R SrEiw a1 emer ot wiwfea R,
ey & |l ot faator & wqdteR e 1 qedie ot
wfinfea 21 e foavam € 6 sam i e 1@ &
fo ww gfmea STER Y] S|

1. v fe wwl (Semdeas Wt fOl) SR
(Ve SMRT) 2003 S H5 WEHR G HEH
Afaf=T 1956 Ft 9/ 227 I IU-91 (4F)
% Sard S foRd T wEEE % ®9 ° 2004 &
ITRY (W) S T sTeas SR 39 TE &
WY % SMEN W St sl 3l w6 R ™
THARM % AR, TH TS B I MR

% TR 4 3R 5§ aftfa fomg W a2 @

2

2. IYH TR H g e e+ & Wiy &
7Y feoqoft % ® o

AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of “Projects & Development
India Limited”

We have audited the attached Balance sheet
of PROJECTS & DEVELOPMENT INDIA LIMITED
as at 31% March, 2013 and also the Statement of
Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement of the
Company for the year ended on that date, annexed
thereto. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s Management. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audit.

We have conducted our audit in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in India.
Those standards require that we plan and perform
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material
mis-statement. An audit includes examining, on a
test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. An audit
also includes assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by
management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinion.

1. As required by Companies (Auditors’ Report)
Order, 2003 as amended by Companies
(Auditor’'s Report) (Amendment) Order, 2004
(Collectively the Order) issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of Section 227
(4A) of the Companies Act, 1956 and on the
basis of such checks as we considered
appropriate and according to the information
and explanations given to us, we enclose in the
Annexure a statement on the matters specified
in paragraphs 4 and 5 of the said order.

2. Further to our comments in the Annexure
referred to above, we report that :
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—
®) W 7 IR e @ IER AEl Then & a) We have obtained all the information and
R .. explanations which, to the best of our
e, <rgt ot SR g w1 W I O knowledge and belief, were necessary for the
TRl T fhu purpose of our audit;
@) TwEdSufFaaddemamedme, b) glﬁurop::nion, gmm;mobl(;o;awouns,asre?uimd
3 Nerq 36 aw, have been kept by the company so far as
A 8N ¢ @ 3 appears from our examination of those books;
M) W O # IER genuE ae o9 SR e
- - - ¢) The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit & Loss
, TS WIS , e ® and cash flow statement dealt with by this report
SN B are in agreement with the books of account;
) ’*‘?‘ TR A Afagen o STE.em 829(3), d) Central Government has directed vide
fiem 21 SRR 2003 # 9@ g% Flw e @ notification no. G.S.R.829(E), dated 21st
A AfAET T FIEAT 9/ 1956 YT 274 October, 2003 that clause (g) of sub-section
] T B is not applicable to a Government Company.
T T T T 3R 2O S & e 79 e) In our opinion and to the best of our information
) p
U T T % SER Ty T, S and according to the explanations given to us, the
sy § @ 7 el @ Wy W@ W W), S financial statement, read together with the notes
SfafE. 1956 F 9N 642 ﬁ Eq—a;tr (1) thereon, comply with the accounting standards
', ; et referred to in the Companies (Accounting
S;) w mﬁﬁ ﬁam 9‘4111%‘ W T Standards) Rules, 2006 as amended by the
| qERN 5 R ( Hl '.q;) companies (Accounting Standards) Amendment
i e, 2008 BRI WRIHR o (T Rule, 2008 referred by the Central Govemment
AF) FrmmEET, 2006 ﬁﬁf@ﬁm S exercise of the power conferred under sub-
H I H €, SH A9l ah el 9 A section (1) (a) of section 642 of the Companies
W B § 3R wre ¥ wwe qen e Act, 1956 to the extent applicable and give a true
sEih fagrl & SIER O @ik frome fom and fair view in conformity with the accounting
T 2, principles generally accepted in India :
i) 31 4™ 2013 &1 AT &1 HE feafqg & i) in the case of Balance Sheet, of the State of
oS & THe § | Affairs of the Company as at 31 March, 2013;
i) 39 fafar = waTm 9 = @9 @R el i) in the case of Statement of Profit & Loss,of
forerforr §, @9 @ WA |, 3R the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
(ii) 39 U@ &t WAG 98 &g THal YA€ & iii) in the case of Cash Flow Statement, of the
Tl YaE Hadt foefeer & ame o | cash flows for the year ended on that date.
T I AT T HEH For Agarwal Anil & Co.
e TR Chartered Accountants
wY H dshisHr G : 003222N FRN. 003222N
— _—
e (Anil Agrawal)
M : Age (TER) Place : Noida (U.P.) Partner
it : 20 WS, 2013 e 9. ;082103 Dated : 20th May, 2013 M No. 082103
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@ Ty @t ad @1 e

(36 ai/@ &+t TR R o sfeafaa egera)

1.()

(@)

(M

FHI A ST Rehre SR W@ © TS Aelerh
=R IR e oRefea @ Rufa wfea gof
faeror fan T R

HEH! HT A qREIfrd I 3 I8 H w9
%A T&h aR RGeS Fed 6 & 9 6 Th
TUEG HEHT € S Al T W A @
AR AR ot IREufeEl & @y H @
T 3fad B Wely-d 3 TH FEFEH & SR a9
% S D I RG] w1 ariesh Fed
frm @ W@ T & QR g T gt
TRl ¥ o 0 W %9 a9y Tee &t
T off oIk 3% war-sfeal ¥ sfad &0 9§ guEif
X T B

F 7 T % IR Frm ufwula @ waiw aqm
%1 frem = o R qenfi gom o &1 ke
% STTER ¥ 1282.34 WG (T & At ¥ 89.81
) [qEadt a6 X 1282.57 ARG (I T & X
89.81 TRE)], S 91 A W o BigH IR-QlHT
frrm wfiwofa @t fefa s 8, foem & fag
v g ? ol frwem = fou wf@ & @A
sTguta ageiaryefafea qea guia T R
qenfy, Ifyifent wam = ufigufa st J=fu
fiuer By uiite © @i frer SwnT fopan ST e
2, B RN D TEN GHA @IS ® A
T TR €1 TR T W T O % -t
HRER dadl feofa W R T8 w=an

ANNEXURE TO AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Annexure referred to in our report of even date)

1. a) The company has maintained proper

b)

records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of fixed
assets.

The Company has a phased programme of
physical verification of its fixed assets at
least in cycle of 3 years which, in our
opinion, is reasonable having regard to the
size of the Company and the nature of its
assets. Management has physically verified
certain fixed assets during the year in
accordance with the programme.
Discrepancies noticed on such verification
as compared to book records were not
material and have been properly adjusted
in the books of accounts.

The Company has not disposed off
substantial part of the fixed assets during
the year. However an amount of ¥1282.34
Lakhs (WDV ¥ 89.81 lakhs) [(previous year
¥ 1282.57 Lakhs (WDV ¥ 89.81 lakhs)]
representing gross value of non-active fixed
assets (including assets of R&D division of
Sindri) other than land & building as on
Balance sheet date have been continued
to be held for the disposal and estimated
realizable / nominal value shown against
held for disposal. However assets of
Engineering Divisions though held for
disposal which are in use have been shown
under normal gross block of the company.
In our opinion, this does not affect the going
concern status of the Company.

60



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

3
F@

P
o
|

%
A
|
I

2. %) BN SYGH I R TWRIH & ITER

)

R

TEET ? 98 & S TR 4, HeR Hed
e iR erfafem Fa-gst #1 Sifaew e
geft set W fran 21 TR faem § wifaw
TRt FRawar i 21

T SUeTsy gIeH iR TR0 & STIER o
e & i T S giRa geeE 3
HAGE 2, 98 HEA B FEHEN TS IS HE
Hia @l J@d g w=w R

TAN T | A o] difelr sifqer@l i
T e s @ @ 81 faaon &Y g
¥ geqied e % aTedfah GedT ® ] @l
e foerell o e €9 9 wAritea & fa
T R

T AfufEE 1956 & U™ 301 & @i
STRfa dfStr & Sfaiia i, ®H ST
g AfwE Hf / § fFS ywR &1 W@ @
IRfa o HEE 3 fayfemn T @1 uitom:
TRW % W4 & e (i) () ¥ (i ) (37) @
& Bl

TR R & s ) e g ek guw
HHR H @A T TS IFHYU b WA TH
IYSTSE IS T6 TR & TER 9
wofad o R w0 'l 9 wwE w fant
% fau erafs frEw 9w w@iw ? ek,

2. a)

b)

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the stock of finished
goods, stores and spare parts and raw
material have been physically verified by
the management at all locations during the
year. In our opinion, the frequency of
physical verification is reasonable.

According to the information and
explanation given to us, the procedures for
the physical verification of inventory
followed by the management are, in our
opinion, reasonable and adequate in
relation to the size of the Company and the
nature of its business.

In our opnion, the Company is maintaining
proper records of inventory. The discrepancies
noticed on physical verification of inventory
as compared to book records were not
material and have been properly dealt with
in the books of accounts .

The Company has not granted / taken any
loan, secured or unsecured to / from
companies, firms or other parties covered
in the Register maintained under Section
301 of the Companies Act, 1956.
Accordingly clauses 4 (iii) (b) to (g) of the
Order are not applicable.

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us
during the course of audit, there are
adequate internal control systems
commensurate with the size of the
Company and the nature of its business with
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HEAE % Wl e ATaAEl o Uer o, qe
& Syered gEAel SR SreieRu & STguR,
T qEiad Sfiaies EAu e ¥ forelt @€
FHASIY I Sk w | fordlt Taq FATwaT &t
&N B4 Tl fae

TR G SYE S ST@TIien YihRaE & SER
W Ao g § T g iR W % SIqER
T uE 19 ¢ f orfufrem @ oaw 301§
Sfeafea wiogen aun Haenst & faawon #i
Y U F Adqiia A fory ST el rafd
o | yfafie < 8 T R

B U9 9o 7 € T gu SR Wi @
FER fufm @ uw 301 & Siiq ST
Forex F wiqenet stoan saegs & 9y o 351
yfafiedt & STEw § fFT T S9-37 qO1 T
TEHR & W W UG ARG TYC ST T ST
T & 9 & IR HA A B ST g R
TR o T € S 1@ -3 B IR ol &
oy | 3fea 81, 9as va ¥ W fowmm o, swf
T ISR TeF T B

U SO A wEA (SR ) e,
1975 wfeq st efufem, 1956 & fo=gt
I W WEHH 1l ¥ 58 & AR 58 ®
% & ey i Uiy B a1 @ s SERierEn
wWigd T @ 2

AR TF H hEA 1 TR oE-ghe oF §
S TEh HRIER o R AR WEY & AIe9 B

b)

regard to the purchase of inventory and fixed
assets and for the sale of goods and services.
Further, on the basis of our examination of
the books and records of the Company, carried
out in accordance with the generally accepted
auditing practices in India, we have neither
come across nor have we been informed of
any instance of major weaknesses in the
aforesaid internal internal control systems.

Based upon the audit procedures applied by
us and according to the information and
explanations given to us, we are of the
opinion that the particulars of contracts and
arrangements referred to in section 301 of
the act have been entered in the register
required to be maintained under that section.

In our opinion, and according to the
information and explanations given to us,
the transactions made in pursuance of
contracts or arrangements entered in the
register maintained under Section 301 of the
Act and aggregating during the year of
Rupees five lakhs or more in respect of one
party have been made at prices which are
reasonable having regard to market prices
for such transactions, prevailing at the
relevant time, where such market prices are
available.

The company has not accepted any
deposits from the public within the meaning
of sections 58A and 58AA or any other
relevant provisions of the Companies Act,
1956 including the Companies (Acceptance
of Deposit) Rules, 1975.

In our opinion, the Company has an internal
audit system commensurate with the size
& nature of its business.
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T HT ® a-EW w1 RO sfufrEE, 1956 8. We have broadly reviewed the books of
9 209(1)(9) B Ted afvlq A Reie] accounts maintained by the Company in
. - . respect of its products pursuant to the order
# fog s ® 5 S of Central Government for cost records
> % 3ﬁ_{ o
w = frdterr W w e R wE prescribed under Section 209(1)(d) of the
for fafifm @l qon fehfel =i wet T @ @ Companies Act, 1956 and are of the opinion
T R that prima facie the prescribed accounts and
records have been maintained.
9. (F) FHI & fbrel & oTER, Afaanfza wifafts 9. a) According to the records of the Company,
Iy B afrsr fifa, Bews foe &R undisputed statutory dues including
. ’ Provident Fund, investor Education and
e ffe, T T S, SR, et Protection Fund, Employees State
HRT Y, Yol Y, HHT-Y[eeh, I Yook, ST Insurance, Income-tax, Sales-tax, Wealth-
iR Heayu! wifafies 3 e T, 99 o v tax, Service tax, Custom Dutty, Excise Duty,
. . Cess and other material statutory dues, as
T E, o B <N sugw ThERE ™
' ) applicable, have been generally regularly
ATt w1 Y 5 R T gt T deposited with the appropriate authorities
Wl @ & AR B: 718 9§ Afereh bl T I during the year. There are no such dues
T ST T8 e outstanding for more than six months as on
the date of balance sheet.
(@) & § E T SR W & STER T4 e b)  According to the information and explanations
B St TR afedi e Rerel & o1ER, € Yo, given to us and as per the books and records
Vel Y, HOET T S I 1 T B R examined by us, there are no dues of Custom
- ¥ S frg e & SR S T s T duty, Service tax, Wealth Tax and Cess that
foar T, R R R SaR & A have not been deposited on account of any
. ’ﬁ N S QU dispute except the following dues of income
3 <t N tax, sales tax and excise duty along with the
SeetE € Sl e T @i € forum where the dispute is pending :
AT, Rl T | srafyr se @ faae <=t Nature of Amount| Period to Forum where dispute
V'E T (xom@ | =T R wifiea & dues (Zin | which the is pending
o) lakhs ) | amount relates
A/ Health/
foren IR | 4312 | Swmr W R | W&t =mEwRE Education Cess| 43.12 | Not Available Supreme Court
1991-92 9§ RGREREIRC 416.11 1991-92 to Assistant Commissioner of
416.11 1998-99 TifoTcas R, TS Sales Tax 1998-99 Commercial Taxes, Dhanbad
fomt a
1994-95 & R ST . . Assistant Commissioner of
20.11 1996-97 ot R, TSTHAN R sy ssés;la;tTax:n&ﬁg:r
E:EHEED aﬁip:(, Er el Excise Duty 7.35 1993-1994 Assistant Collector of
SR 3 7.35 1993-1994 IR h, TR Central Excise, Dhanbad
EickEs Income Tax 7.76 | 2008-09 (A.Y.) | Commissioner of Income
ST Y 776  [2008-09(f1a.) (m : Tax (Appeal) Ghaziabad
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71 foiia deenet § foT @ ROl W HE MR
T R
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98 & SR wE e wo T o @)

& T gET R T % STgER wen
TR N i T wfed T el ® SR,

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

There are no accumulated losses of the
Company as at the end of the financial year.
There is no cash loss during the financial year
and in the immediately preceding year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books and records
examined by us, the Company had no dues
to any financial institution or bank or
debenture holders.

According to the information and explanations
given to us, the Company has not granted any
loans and advances on the basis of security
by way of pledge of shares, debentures, and
other securities.

The Company does not fall within the category
of Chit Fund / Nidhi / Mutual Benefit Fund /
Society and hence the related reporting
requirements of the order are not applicable.

According to the information and explanations
givento us, the Company is not dealing or trading
in shares, securities, debentures and other
investments and hence the related reporting
requirements of the Order are not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information
and explanation given to us, during the year
the Company has not given any guarantee
for the loans taken by others from bank or
financial institutions.

As per the information and explanation given
to us, the Company has not obtained any term
loan during the year.

According to the information and explanations
given to us and as per the books and records
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examined by us, the company has not
obtained any short term loan during the year.

The Company has not made any preferential
allotment of shares, during the year, to
companies and parties and covered in the
register maintained under section 301 of the
Companies Act, 1956.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, the Company has not issued any
secured debenture during the year.

The Company has not raised any money by
public issue during the year.

According to the information and explanation
given to us, during the year, no fraud on or
by the Company has been noticed or reported
during the year, nor have we been informed
of such case by the management.

For Agarwal Anil & Co.

Chartered Accountants
FRN. 003222N

f\n,._.._——wk

(Anil Agarwal)
Partner
M.No. 082103

Place: Noida (U.P.)
Date : 20th May, 2013
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ot 21 amf =

T U -31 Wi, 2013 @

Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2013

(¥ @@ ) ( Tin Lakhs)

e wEn 31 AT 20130 31 A 2012 9%
Tearor Particulars Note No. | As at 31st March 2013| As at 31st March 2012
I. Freqger wd Yand I. EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
1 sigrenfta st fafly 1 Shareholders’ funds
%) #He g (a) Share Capital 2 1,729.85 1,729.85
@) SREE 9 ARy (b) Reserves and Surplus 3 11,981.51 11,355.93
29 smagA W st (2 Share Application Money - -
AT i Pending Allotment
3w visper Twang 3 Non-current Liabilities
&) el Fo (a) Long Term Borrowings 4 c -
¥) srfm R 3w (g5) | (b) Deferred Tax Liabilities (Net) 5 - -
) = Setafyy deEg (c) Other Long Term Liabilities 6 321.86 343.96
w) dedwifas wEuE (d) Long Term Provisions 7 870.74 878.02
45 A 4 Current Liabilities
%) ATIEY HO (a) Short Term Borrowings 8 - -
) =R 31 (b) Trade Payables 9 491.78 492.33
) A A Y (c) Other Current Liabilities 10 1,987.09 1,577.64
H) SeuEfy % WEEH (d) Short Term Provisions 11 704.12 943.34
L TOTAL 18,086.95 17,321.07
Il. ufteufiai Il. ASSETS
1 x-vdsEr wftwufat 1 Non-current Assets
&) W aREarEr (a) Fixed Assets
i. 7ot ofteataai (i) Tangible Assets 12 1,759.94 1,797.88
ii. g aRwafaEr (i} Intangible Assets 12 265.58 333.57
@) =R/ IS wE (b) Capital Work-in-progress 12A 5.48 56.61
) fawm & dea oF wa (c) Intangible Assets under Development | 12B 92.40 -
w) i e (d) Non-current Investments 13 - -
) s W o (48)| (@) Deferred Tax Assets (net) 5 135.45 147.85
=) deiwiers = @ik Afim () LongTerm Loans and Advances | 14 51.98 69.92
¥) a7 I s et (g) Other non-current Assets 15 5,485.79 5,058.05
2 onr aiafr 2 Current Assels
F) A R (a) Current Investments 16 - -
) A afEs (b) Inventories 17 469.25 236.20
) SR it (c¢) Trade Receivables 18 2,660.97 1,879.11
¥) TR wd 9% 9y (d) Cash and Bank Balances 19 5,421.06 6,069.45
%) IeuEty % iR afim (e) Short Term Loans and Advances| 20 197.91 171.36
) 9 SOaH qREafaal () Other Current Assets 21 1,541.14 1,501.07
HE TOTAL 18,086.95 17,321.07
wrgie ifoei wel o w fewfiri - Accounting Polices & Notes to Accounts  1to 48
P ot
WWW T Tfeia S.R. Sah S.Venkateswa Dr. M Ravi Kanth
hi'\"* (o) Feqy ud woul TR Company ;ecooretaly Direeclr;r (Financ;) Chairrrnan & rsl‘a’;aging Diregtor
S e e e e B ey
e TR, Chartered Accountants
o ® YT W8 - 003222N Firm Regn. No. : 003222N
wan v
T ;e mﬂ\m) Place : Nolda Anil Iarmi (Partner)
T ¢ 20 w8, 2013 HEERT Y : 082103 Date : 20th May, 2013 M.No. : 082103
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Statement of Profit and Loss

3
19

ar)

|
5

for the year ended 31st March 2013

(T @@ #) ( TIn Lakhs)

i W
Taerur Particulars Note No. 2012 - 2013 20112012
. wEed § | . Revenue from Operations 22 6,840.62 10,097.99
I : 3R e Less:- Excise Duty 68.55 41.26
s o / A Net Sals /Services 6,772.07 10,056.73
. 39 39 . Other Income 23 1,586.27 1,233.85
I, e T 1+ 1) lil. Total Revenue (I + ) 8,358.34 11,290.68
V. =g IV. Expenses:
VIR Wt 91 Cost of Materials Consumed 24 493.55 82.98
@am‘r ! T T Hiring of Services 316.85 341.72
Wieh-F1-38 H WY Purchases of Stock-in-Trade 25 - -
TR e, = e 7 Changes in Inventories of Finished
HRE ©F @ Goods, Work-In-Progress and
Tedtat & wfiedT, Stock-In-Trade 26 (181.05) 209.36
FaE % fedl ™ == Employee Benefits Expenses 27 4,372.21 4703.94
faw @rm Finance Cost 28 ] -
TR T uiEyE Depreciation and Amortization 29 246.47 309.49
e it Impairment Loss 38 10.04 195.59
4 =4 Other Expenses 30 1,566.64 1,620.40
V. &/ =4 V. Total Expenses 6,624.71 7,463.48
V1. suefeen war s@enw Wl | VI, Profit before Exceptional and
e & gd @ (1) Extraordinary ems and Tax (lll-V) 1,533.63 3,827.20
VIl AvEiEE w] VIl. Exceptional ltems - -
VIII. 2remenror w6 @t @ ¥ | VL Profit before Extraordinary
TES @IN (V1 - VII) ltems and Tax (VI - VII) 1,533.63 3,827.20
IX. YR 15 IX. Extraordinary ltems - -
X =T l{& e (VIII-1X) | X.  Profit before Tax (VIll- IX) 1,533.63 3,827.20
Xl =& Xl. Tax Expenses:
(1) FUF (1) Current Tax 475.00 1,259.00
(2) & ast + (2) Earlier Years Tax (24 60)
(3) wfig =T (3) Deferred Tax 12.40 (39.60)
Xil. =d & dr wmwmfr) | X1 Profit (Loss) for the Year 1,070.83 2,607.80
XIl. 5 i der ameet - | XN Earning per Equity Share : a1
(R1000 & |IGET e W) (At Par Value of ¥ 1000)
(1) FmemeE (1) Basic 619.03 1,507.53
(2) wfem (2) Diluted 619.03 1,507.53
THAR, 6 T4, dHv =1, T emia S.R. Sahoo S.Venkateswar Dr. M Ravl Kanth
w A an (fam s aﬁm @ Y FRew Company Secretary  Direclor (Finange)  Chairman & Managing Direct
v fufa = dem g HIER In terms of our report of aven date attached.
R T A Tow wm For Anil Agarwal & Co.
TRE TFEIE, Chartered Accountants

w &1 Yoo W@ ¢ 003222N

e | o: 082103

| ¢ HigE
Teim ¢ 20 W, 2013

Place : Noida
Date : 20th May, 2013

Firm Regn No. : 003222N

Anll Arawal (Partner)
M.No. : 082103
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ﬁﬂ ﬂ!’l’f"lﬁ! ’ U W | I preal I!lr
wehg WaTE Taatur ; Cash Flow Statement
31 #r=f, 2013 W 9 99 & fAw for the year ended 31st March 2013
(¥ @@ ¥) ( Tin Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
T Particulars 31 March 2013 31 March 2012
a1, wferer whafaiel | et W A. CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
U AR HGERT WEf A Yot Frae e Net Profit before Taxes and Extraordinary ltems 1533.63 3827.20
frefafen & feg wem: Adjustments for :
TeaEE SR ufwiee (He) w1fy ufeq) Depreciation & Amortisation (incl impairment) 256.51 505.08
T R 9 I W = Interest on deposits with banks (1046.07) {904.02)
o Haf w1 e W (IE) o s Profitloss on sale of fixed assets (net} (0.80) 0.68
T v ooy e @ fog weeE Prov for bad & doubtful advances (65.31) 136.27
(¥ TR & WEUA ¥ v Fraw gue) (net off excess prov.written back)
wRiTe doit TaEeH 3 wger uiteiew ww| | Operating profit before working capital adjustments 687.96 3565.21
s Sttty e SR Gefafir st Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Other long term Liabilities
¥ wgnd (+)/mend(-) and Long term Provision (29.37) 163.47
sty garel SR sregEty g § Increase(+¥Decrease(-) in Other Short term Liabilities
ward (+)/ s (-) and Short term Provision 170.23 (208.69)
R FaEt | wgrd (+)/ W (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Payables (0.55) 150.05
=Ryt ¥ =g (+)/ sl (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Trade Recievables (745.14) (273.62)
T atfers B wgrd (+)/ w2 (-) Increase(+)/Decrease(-) in Inventory (228.82) 23592
Sty T AR e e (-)/ wem(-) Increase(-)/Decrease{+) in Short term Loans & Advances (26.54) (3.01)
ety &t iR afim o wend( - )/eend(-) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Long term Loans & Advances 11.49 (15.12)
= IR adA w9k (<) 7 W=l (+) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Non Current Asset {427.75) {972.86)
a7 SAAE ARy (<) / e +) Increase(-)/Decrease(+) in Other Current Asset 102.35 (306.82)
ufteer Wfafaftel & e FE 7 (T)|  Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) (486.14) 2334.53
o, Pl ey welt wfifEl ¥ 7l v |B. CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
o 3l e dofa w1 @lg Purchase of Tangible and Intangible Assets (152.57) (590.42)
Hresgemddt o wend Decrease in CWIP (41.28) 204.33
T wura Tl Sale of Fixed asset 2.80 3.48
ol W O W s Interest on deposits with banks 924.45 697.10
T nifafiel ¥ Fae e vaw (i) Net Cash flow from Investing Activitles (B) 733.40 314.49
Wi, faitg nfaiafoat | o waE C. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES :
v fodd # Fft Decrease in Cash Reserve - (0.27)
T 1 A Payment of dividends {380.57) {380.57)
Y W S Tax on dividend (64.68) (61.74)
HEEH Income Tax {450.40) (1259.00)
Terefrar rfefeftrat ¥ geomer 65 6 ()| Net cash used in Financing Activities  (C) (895.65) | (1701.58)
&g 3R 7@ ¥ 92 gig (wi) NET INCREASE /(DECREASE) IN CASH
wHeRy (Tt | AND CASHEQUIVALENTS (A+B+C) (648.39) 947.44
T $ JEAT | THE IR THE GOHH Cash & Cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 6069.45 5122.01
e B TS wHHy U N e () NET INCREASE/(DECREASE ) IN CASH
8 = o F R AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (648.39) 8947.44
A H TS AN TR WA Cash & Cash equivalents at the end of the year 5421.08 6069.45
A bte 22 b Ld |
Wm M . T Wl S.R. Sahoo S.Venkateswar Dr. M Ravl Kanth
. ;ﬁw (:1% . *M w Y P Company Secrstary  Director (Financs)  Chaimman & Managing Diract
™ Her HIER In terms of rt of date attached.
o e s e T e o
b (5 Chartered Accountants
e ) efteor WA * 003222N Firm Regn. No. ; 003222N
T ;A aﬁﬁD\mTﬂT%l_(:liH) Place : Noida Anll A r:WMner)
Tl : 20 w8, 2013 wewar W, : 082103 Date : 20th May, 2013 M.No. : 082103
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Notes to Financial Statements

1.1

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
General

The financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis under the historical
cost convention in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounting Principles,
applicable Accounting Standards and as per
the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.

Statement of Profit & Loss

Income from Contracts is recognized as under :

Contracts completed and handed over :

Full value of contract and additional services,
if any, rendered, after providing for all known/
guaranteed liabilities, wherever required and
reduced by income taken upto previous
accounting year.

1.2 Contracts in progress :

1.2.1 Executed by Company :

Design Engineering with/without
construction Supervision

Lower of Income accrued, calculated on the
basis of percentage completion as per
technical assessment of physical progress
and estimated cost upto that date, as also
taking into account estimated future liabilities
accruing out of the contract including
contingencies, warranties, etc. in terms of
man-hour / man month consumed / required
duly certified by Project-in-charge except in
cases where progress is less than 15%, which
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ENGINEERING THE FUTURE
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2.1

2.2
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39 SN N TR T qe T sl Shs gI
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wE S fran T @1 UE T eneRfErsharst T
sifariaet sk wied 3% A 3= e el Jgasit
H I B E A T g A T

IWE TS o Tafaw SR & fawt:

TS I o 3R | 2

SR w1 Tkl SR Yooh TR

qafy S @A W S WgHeH & STER W

/S

faee oot =t JFaei/vEyy st fredt o aut 9
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is taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.
Income from construction supervision is
calculated on accrual basis.

Turnkey Projects

Calculated on the basis of proportionate
margin on the contract based on cost /
payments upto balance sheet date, after
taking into account estimated amount of
future liabilities as per technical assessment
arising out of the contract including
contingencies, warranties, etc. except in
cases where progress is less than 25%, which
is taken at cost as contract work-in-progress.

1.2.2 Executed by Sub-contractors :

2.1
2.2

2.3

41

Income accrued is calculated on the progress
of the job achieved by the sub-contractors and
accepted by the owner / contractor after
considering estimated amount of liabilities
arising out of the contract, including
contingencies, warranties, etc.

Sale of products and services
Revenue is recognized on accrual basis.

Sale of Product is net of excise duty.

Interest on Fixed Deposit Accounts on accrual
basis.

Provisions/Liabilities

Liabilities / provisions made in previous years
but remaining unclaimed over five years are
written back on merit basis.

Depreciation/Amortization

Depreciation on fixed assets is charged on
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4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

7.

7.1
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42

4.3

4.4

4.5

71

Straight Line Method either on the basis of
rates arrived at with reference to the useful
life of the assets evaluated by a committee or
the minimum rate specified in Schedule XIV
to the Companies Act, 1956 whichever is
higher.

Depreciation on assets capitalized / disposed off
/ discarded during the year is charged
proportionate to the date of such addition /
disposal/ discarding. No depreciation is provided
on assets held for disposal/retired from active use.

Intangible assets (Software Applications) are
amortized over their useful life on straight line
method. Useful life of three years without
AMC and five years with AMC of software
applications.

Premium on Lease hold land is amortized over
the period of lease.

Each Assets costing ¥5000/- or less are fully
depreciated in the year of purchase /
acquisition.

Pre paid Expenses

Prepaid expenditure incurred upto ¥ 5000/ in
each case is charged to the current year’s
revenue account.

Prior Period Income / Expenditure

Income and Expenditure pertaining to earlier
period upto ¥20,000/- in each case is included
in the current year’s account.

Income/expenditure accounted for on
cash basis

Claims (inclusive of liquidated damages)

7
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wif/egHRT & Ty Resfea fre s €l against contracts and other claims are
accounted for on receipt/acceptance.
7.2 T A Tl H L 7.2 Sale of Scrap, etc.
7.3 TR SRIE/STRINE R & A & P J 7.3 Interest on overdue debtors / creditors delay
2, TR B in payment of taxes, if any.
8. ol wgr o e - 8. Foreign currency Transactions
WA H A v © fateE S feww @ Transactions in foreign currency are recorded
et g5 w1 oA oftefaw fRen s #1 weht at the exchange rate prevailing at the time of
Hifsew wfeuf@l iR Fa@st = of & o | =5 transaction. All monetary assets and Liabilities
fafTa | W ®Yaia fraT 9T § 99 9FR W@ are translated at the exchange rates prevailing
e R SRR T S S o e are at the year end and the differences, if any,
¥ T e w3 o s 2 are recognized in the Profit and Loss.
9. 9. Investments
Hefafien faw @@ & oMUR R Froa feg e € Long Term investments are stated at cost and
o T @ o R off R @ I v R provision is made for any diminution in such
EEF fRT W ¥ fee TRt oo T 3 value, which is not temporary in nature.
T ST e C. Valuation of Inventories
- O R g S —Y realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.
2. @R T AE- S S N U — 2. Stores & Spares — at cost, on weighted
' ok ’ e & average basis. Item of stores and spares which
for =R i TAVSR ', | are slow/non-moving are valued at lower of cost
O H A SYel Y& el A g W or net realizable value based on technical
qeheiieh! IR hl J@A G M1 W 2 assessment/ estimated realizable value.
3. T ®SH - B - A WV 3. Contract work-in-progress — at cost.
4. 12 R TE-F TS AFE § B R W @ i 4. Semifinished goods — at lower of cost or net
T A e R R B e realizable value. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis and includes cost of
fruffi fhan s ® ok s wmph ok sTqufe . : .
¢ N & material and proportionate conversion costs.
oS T Sffer #
5. YOR 9 e 5. Finished Goods : -
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# T €, SU e < 1/-%f Ramta & wiskie
% Iod W SEEl @ SR e @ )

wifd ¥ gsia wE - A W

SR Yeeh

fafmiveit a&gell W IR Yo WRHa TUR T
w& ¥ wEied fea W1 @ Wy gE e
el W fepan T R

, W@ 3TqEH

HuRal & foe wiees Jarghada oo
IS % TR W WW/ITH TS Y Haryd =g 9
w1 faan s R

T WM R Y SRE YA St 1 qh 37
3@ H wfher ferar S )

5.1

5.2

Catalyst — at lower of cost or net realizable
value.

Workshop against specific orders — at net
realizable value.

Fixed Assets

Fixed Assets purchased / constructed by the
company are stated at historical cost less
accumulated depreciation.

Fixed Assets transferred by FCI Ltd., on
bifurcation have been stated at net transfer
price less accumulated depreciation.

Additional depreciation on non active fixed
assets is provided due to erosion in the value
of the fixed assets based on technical /
financial evaluation by the company leaving
a residual value of ¥ 1/- for each asset in the
books instead of 5% of the original cost as
the case may be.

Fixed Assets acquired out of Govt. funds/grants
are stated net of grants at a nominal value
of ¥ 1/- per asset.

Capital work-in-progress — at cost.

Excise Duty

Excise Duty on manufacturing goods is
accounted for in the books on accrual basis
but paid on actual clearance of goods.

Government Grants

Grant received on account of voluntary
retirement separation scheme for employees
are deducted from the related expenditure.

Grant received on revenue account are
included in other income to the extent of
utilization.
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qErg eiewta & eAfumgr steen fmio ) e
e IUR T AR i W IREHERA H AFE B
39 & B9 H Yol fRan S R 31 SR @l
w T B giE R s R

HAANE & Ty

afasy fHfa/mrd=rt wienfier d3F = & S{afa
FI F IEH IRFHT ® YR W BNl e

IYRM, FHAE! Sl T B aTel Tk IR
gfaen AsHT, &1 J6899 Th STer <& & H1ead
Y v =1 w1 8, T fed e < fm @
79 F=gd wifee fermn wn @1 Sfem s fm
% T=gd vifers & wifem Wivem qen stwifwa
Hediwd & aR W Fuffia =@ w6t e qen
B & =R ¥ ¥ weEn S @)

sl A eifia sfaewwr den fafecw st
Hee A9 SHITRg e & SMYR T Jad™
o I 21

HTEM
HISE IR & AT yrayE, st sifufEm
1961 % FER femar S 21

" & deu o &) Y SN A A & i
"o % ST T hRUT S STRIRTA T 3
F-TU IR HEAl BT FERT W g SMpfera fomar
STl & S geH-F i adie s sttt @
W & o sifufafia fee w1 g% € ereufii
X Rl S99 T e Si e
o W it € el q 9% ghivea ® fe 4
yfufa afes 9 gamifsa & S|

G

(a)

(b)

(c)

Borrowing Cost

Borrowing cost directly attributable to the
acquisition or construction of a qualifying
asset is capitalized as part of the cost of that
asset. Other borrowing costs are charged to
revenue.

Employees Benefit

Company’s contribution under Provident
Fund / Employees Families Pension Scheme
is accounted for on accrual basis.

Gratuity, a defined benefit plan, payable to
employees is administered by a separate
trust, which has taken a Group Gratuity Policy
with LIC. The risk premium on the LIC policy
and the expenses as arrived by the Actuarial
valuation are charged to Statement of Profit
& Loss.

Earned Leave and Medical Leave benefits are
provided in the accounts on the basis of
actuarial valuation.

Taxation

Provision for current Income Tax is made in
accordance with the Income tax Act 1961.

Deferred Tax resulting from “timing
difference” between book profit and taxable
profit for the year is accounted for using the
tax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantially enacted as on the Balance
Sheet date. The deferred tax assets are
recognized and carried forward to the extent
that there is a certainty that the assets will
be adjusted in future.
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% e 39 STufda BT aen 3Far st g 9@
forgaraa ST dAR TR ST Gehar 1 IS ot
i e i 3g TSR & Rl €

FiE st e i, <t forma sremstl @ A1 g
® T T WEuM & &9 W el A S with
T A ® FoeR ® fau snifvm enfde
el g GHIEEl 1 ST Tde g sterE
iy it g7 TR w1 favaeda s T
AR TR ST Hewal

¢ e i st farma wremell @ Susn @
ik forwen dim w1 gfie & fordt ot erfiiem
et TS & BN e 4 ¥ ¥ & gt S
F & R FrEe F T g

yfa IR SUTSiA

YT TR YA U I IRehe e IR Gl
Gaiehl o ?g Fraa @ w1 9 % R S
sfafe T it olwaw wem ¥ fawfm w3
i ST @1

(@)

(b)

Provisions & Contingent Liabilities

A provision is recognized when there is a
present obligation as a result of a past event
and it is probable that an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required
to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate
can be made of the amount of obligation. A
contingent liability is recognized for :

A present obligation that arises from past
events but is not recognized as a provision
because either the possibility that an outflow
of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle the obligation is
remote or a reliable estimate of the amount
of the obligation cannot be made.

A possible obligation that arises from past
events and the existence of which will be
confirmed only by the occurrence or non-
occurrence of one or more uncertain future
events not wholly within the control of the
company.

Earning Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by
dividing the net profit for the year attributable
to equity shareholders by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding
during the year.
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fa<itg faator &t 9FT sFF & Aiew

Notes Forming parts of Financial Statements

2. YR gul 2. Share Capital
(¥ @@ #) ( T in Lakhs)
31TT= 2013 @k | 31 WT= 2012 %
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012
st AUTHORISED
¥ 1000 9fd I°R 1 & 470000 Equity Shares
470000 3fFRET TR of ¥ 1000/- each) 4,700.00 4,700.00
7% I wieedt forirer 9 1000 9| 130000 7% Non-Cumulative Redeemable
I g #F 130000 WAfTF: IR Preference Shares of ¥ 1000/- each 1,300.00 1,300.00
6,000.00 6,000.00
frifta, aftew ok wewr gsir ISSUED SUBSCRIBED & PAID UP
Y&F T 1000 & 172985 it 172985 Equity Shares [(Previous year 1,729.85 1,729.85
TR [ a9 172985 ¥R 172985 Equity Shares (out of which 42485
(e 42485 I°R <t TR & shares were allotted as fully paid up for
srean foret o wfawe & fag consideration other than cash)] of ¥ 1000/-
9 T Wa G % ®9 § Efed)] each
el Total 1,729.85 1,729.85

2.1 VX YSH T Wehelehtur

.  THendF sTafy wi yEeT o fd wEmT ® Wl A

2.1 Disclosure of Share Capital

Reconciliation of the shares outstanding at the
beginning and at the end of the reporting period

hl HHHM
2012-13 2011-12
Ve =t v (T ¥ ) |9 @t wen| (Tma ¥ )
faawur Particulars No. of Shares | (€ in Lakhs)| No. of Shares| (¥ in Lakhs)

HECCIEN] Equity Shares
99 @t Y| H At the beginning of the year 172,985 | 1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85
ad & A W Issued during the year - - - -
¥ & I A" Sl Bought back during the year - - - -
o8 & 3fd H s Outstanding at the end of the year | 172,985 | 1,729.85 | 172,985 | 1,729.85

T, sfeaet vl ¥ Wor vid / St b

FHI R F 1000/~ T TR A ATl 3ferel Rl
1 hadd Th a1 81 3t IR 1 Yok Ui Wi
R T G2 H SRR Bl HOH GRAE wuC o
i it X e S 1 FRee ded gu
AT A ST SR ST 93 § WU

% IFHEIRT & e R

Terms/rights attached to equity
shares

Company has only one class of equity shares
having a par value of ¥ 1000/-. Each holder of
equity share is entitled to one vote per share.
The Company declares and pays dividend in
Indian rupees. The dividend proposed by the
Board of Directors is subject to the approval
of the shareholders in the ensuing Annual
General Meeting.
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M) U H 5% & 3tfae FETUeR &t ¢ Details of shareholders holding more
wulty =7 faaa than 5% shares in the company
2012-13 2011-12

) Vel @t Wew aie | EeET @ wiaee | St 3 wen et [QYeSiT @ wiiew

férertoT Particulars No. of Shares Held| o, Holding No. of Shares Held| % Holding
gfaer ol Equity Shares

IRA T AR President of India 172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%
172,976 99.99% 172,976 99.99%

¥) oeu(Hl) & g § wo 7 fS TR e d The Company has not allotted any fully paid

U fRT g it quia: e feT gU SRR stEted
T Fe ¥ ol 7 @ B o ok = S A
IR & HEAW U AEted Y € ok A & qer-
Ft wiE ¥ g v T R 7 oEfy @ Rm
I B fredt of i W =l R

up shares pursuant to contract(s) without
payment being received in cash nor has allotted
any fully paid up shares by way of bonus shares
nor has bought back any class of shares during
the period of five years immediately preceding
the balance sheet date.

3. Rty g fewiy 3. Reserves and Surplus
(% vr@ ¥ ) ( ©in Lakhs)
31WTe 2013 @6k | 31 WTE 2012 W&
'raa'{'UT Particulars As at 31stMarch 2013 | Asat 31st March 2012
(i) dsirma amfya (i) Capital Reserve
Yo sty (Sfom gar & IgER) Capital Reserve (As per Last Balance Sheet) 340.38 340.38
(ii) wmr= mfEa (ii) General Reserve
SR E L Opening balance 919.37 658.86
T ;AN S g foeRer | Add: Transfered from Statement of
FHafa Profit & Loss 107.08 260.78
e : o9 % SR SUgE Less : Utilized during the Year - 0.27
ATkt FHET Closing Balance 1,026.45 919.37
(iii) e @@ &t @@ (iii) Profit & Loss Account
e oY Opening balance 10,096.18 8,191.47
ST : A E s foeRer | Add: Transfered from Statement of
Fafa Profit & Loss 1,070.83 2,607.80
e : faftm@m Less: Appropriation
T AR § eriaRa Transfered to General Reserve 107.08 260.78
AT @IS Proposed Dividend 380.57 380.57
iR ferTor T I9RT Wied Dividend Distribution Tax including Cess 64.68 61.74
sifew 9w Closing Balance 10,614.68 10,096.18
e (i)+(0)+(iii) TOTAL (i)+(i)+(iii) 11,981.51 11,355.93
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3.1 YRd SR & 99 9. 19027/2/99-ThHE-1I, Tl 3.1 As per the Revival package of the company
7 € 2003 G FARE HTH B TRGER Yo approved by the Govt. of india vide letter No.
R 19027/2/99-FCA-II dated 7th May, 2003, the
FIER, A TR T PG GRGR AT GOl has extended non-plan funds of ¥136.51
FEiee w R H ¥ 136.51 Fg F KA crores towards implementation of the
TR =g & 21 ¥ 3.95 wig (frodd = sanctioned Revival Scheme. The unutilized
¥ 3.95 HUS) H WIH TRT ! wfors & I & funds of ¥ 3.95 crores (previous year ¥ 3.95
fie we fod @ T d W s . crores) have been kept in General Reserve
.. . for utilization in future. Further unutilized funds
IO A & I Heo AR e & of X 3.40 crores (Previous Year X 3.40 crores)
I & fag g ¥ 3.40 we (frsdt o received for water supply and other
¥ 3.40 WUg) i AR THYF TR HY, Ao A infrastructure and technology up gradation of
ISTET & T ftes fed W W@ T 2 Catalyst plant, has been kept in Capital
Reserve for utilization in future.

4. Sderrferes samfar 4. Long-term Borrowings
(X @@ ¥) ( Tin Lakhs)
319 2013 @R | 319 2012 W
Tearawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
Aeferifern sufar Long-term Borrowings - -
et TOTAL - -

5. (Fraer) smafim &t aftamfat /et 5.

Deferred Tax Assets/Liabilities (Net)

(¥ @@ W) ( ¥ in Lakhs)

31914 2013 dh

3194 2012 ¥

faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
sreufi Y aREtaar Deferred Tax Assets 428.98 425.68
IR R IRIE Deferred Tax Liablities 293.53 277.83
Frae s ¢ uftemfmEl (SafEn)| Deferred Tax Assets/(Liabilities)(Net) 135.45 147.85

= TOTAL 135.45 147.85

78



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

5.1 eI w7 aiEmfaar /e &

5.1

—
PDILI
<t <t o T

ENGINEERING THE FUTURE

Major Components of Deferred

Tax Assets/ Liabilities

UH9g "Hcah
¥ @@ W) ¥ in Lakhs)
31 7=t 2013 9% |31 U=t 2012 7=
faator Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012

&, AT IS "Th
FHEF SR, 19569 RFA SREla

A. Deferred Tax Liability Component
Diff of W.D.V. as per Companies

g TR 3, 1961 & o= 3| Act 1956 & Income Tax Act, 1961 904.69 856.30

FA AU IR ek Total Deferred Liability Component 904.69 856.30

/A ARENTE F TERT Total Deferred Tax Liability

wafead W W 2w (F) Component at Prevailing Rate (A) 293.53 277.83
g, redfia & - uRwmfar wesw | B. Deferred Tax Assets Component

TR : Disallowance :

ST FET,1961 91 433 & SFER - As Per Sec 43 B of I.T Act, 1961 928.30 877.09

I - Others 393.87 434.92

HA ARG X aREafc T Total Deferred Tax Assets Component 1322.17 1312.01

A AR e uReeatEt Total Deferred Tax Asset

wufea < W "esd (@) Component at Prevailing Rate (B) 428.98 425.68

e smfiem w0 (aRemtaat/ Net Deferred Tax (Assets)/

AR U2k (H-T) Liability Component (A-B) (135.45) (147.85)

HeTa: YR <hn 01/04/2012 @ | Less : Opening Balance as on 01/04/12 (147.85) (108.25)

avaes waw / (weet fafeq) | Provision Required / (written Back) 12.40 (39.60)

6. Other Long Term Liabilities

(T =@ ®) ( Tin Lakhs)

31 A=t 2013 9%

31 A=t 2012 9%

Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012

iies Trade Payable - -

) Others

amyfdenat/ 3R/ Suppliers/Contractors/

3 - YEm S| Others - Security Deposit 126.13 130.35

ARG TR SEA(EEH e § 44) GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 44) 195.73 213.61
TOTAL 321.86 343.96
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7- rHehTicleh WIaem 7. Long Term Provisions
(¥ &m@ ®) ( ¥in Lakhs)
31 HI= 2013 @R | 31 HE 2012 @eh
faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
HUART T Employee Benefits
sAfSla staepmn Earned Leave 665.86 694.79
fafrer sam Medical Leave 204.88 183.23
I} Others . -
o TOTAL 870.74 878.02
8- STSUTEr SUTREAT 8. Short Term Borrowings
(¥ @ ®) ( Tin Lakhs)
31 Wrel 2013 9 | 31 W™ 2012 Wk
Taeror Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
ety surfat Short - term Borrowings - -
TOTAL - -
9. IR oF 9. Trade Payables
(¥ @@ W) ( ¥ in Lakhs)
31 W=l 2013 @ | 31 W< 2012 9%
Taaror Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
g, &Y 3N vew sEm MICRO, Small and Medium - -
Enterprises
3 - gah, @Y 3R wemmw s@m | Other than MICRO, Small and 491.78 492.33
o e o Medium Enterprises
e TOTAL 491.78 492.33

9.1 HT F B fF T (S 7R g, oy AR qem

9.1 The company has not received any

Iem forerra stfufam 2006 = dea sfugfea miteR
% T STYfirdisl SR R R ST ST ®)
3o GeH, oY 3R Hemw SEm & w9 H ot Ref
F @l HE o & e ], Goey W g
Wd T ¢ R S ga < IREl s §, St
31 A€ 2013 &t 45 Tl ¥ sifue & fag st 2

memorandum (as required to be filed by the
suppliers with the notified authority under
MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act 2006) claiming their status
as MICRO, Small and Medium Enterprises,
consequently there are no such entities to
whom the company owes dues, which are
outstanding for more than 45 days as on 31
March 2013.
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TR 3T AN % HeH T FeneIohul, Gardd STgcehdiet
Q, I e FA ® Gy |, had SRR
frem & =% fovg T e % dew H 8 frifa
fan T R

9.2 The information as required to be disclosed

under The Micro, Small and Medium
Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (“the
Act’) has been determined to the extent such
parties have been identified by the company,
on the basis of information and records
available with them. This information has
been relied upon by the auditors. Disclosure
as required under section 22 of the Act, is as
under. Disclosure in respect of interest due
on delayed payment has been determined
only in respect of payments made after the
receipt of information, with regards to filing
of memorandum, from the respective
suppliers.

(¥ @@ #) ( ¥in Lakhs)

1 %@ G) R (i)

Iy =S |igd |/ =S

1

Total of (i) & (ii)

2 A % fodifed UM W P | 2 Interest paid on delayed
forar T =, o B ERA 39 payment of principal, paid
TE & & Wied PFaA fwan T along with such interest
during the year
3 wawA & facifeq g@@ W3F | 3 Interest due on delayed-
oo, oY & Y W WE B payment of principal,
= & fo T e paid without such interest
during the year
4 =¥ % ¥q ¥ g0 & fooifea g@H| 4 Interest accrued but not due,
% Hay H, suisia == fobg in respect of delayed payments of
37 TR principal due as at end of the year
5 gd w(w) & 37 AR g 5 Total interest due and payable

together with that from
prior year(s)

A 31 UT= 2013 @ | 31 W= 2012 ek
4, Taawor S.No. Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
(e H ST A A ® ®TH (i) Principal amount remaining

ot 9w Tl unpaid as at end of the year - -
(ii) S W T =S (i) Interest due on above - -
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10. 3 TAUE SIATd

10. Other Current Liabilities

(¥ 7@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)

31 W=l 2013 9%

31 W=l 2012 9

Taaor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012
ST =@ & fau SRR Creditors for Capital Expenditure 1.64 1.01
I T AR Salaries & Wages 730.22 671.10
ARG WHR STEH(HIA Aiie & 44) | GOI Grant (Ref Note No. 44) 178.10 28.08
TEH 4§ SIfM Advances from Customers 709.40 597.67
SMYfiehdl/SHER/SFA STRSH/SH Suppliers/Contractors/Others-EMD/Deposit 13.79 14.30
3 ™ Other Payables 353.94 265.48
(I T = Ffea/s = &) (including withholding tax & other payables)
Xl TOTAL 1,987.09 1,577.64
11. AU UTae= 11. Short Term Provisions
(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥Tin Lakhs)
31 W=l 2013 W | 31 WE 2012 AH

faatur Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
HURT T Employee Benefits
JIRH Gratuity : 10.93
Terfercan SfereRmT Medical Leave 2.82 35.39
&S CEENN| Earned Leave 186.00 121.86
wantgfa wve=ma fafwer Post Retirement Medical 70.05 31.78
JF=" Others
gfeaet Wl U oW Dividend on Equity Shares
TR 1 A9 & fag e Liability for Dividend to Govt. 380.57 380.57
e famu = & fag i Liability for Dividend Distribution Tax 64.68 61.74
I H YEE= Income Tax Provision = 301.07
(% 475.00 TG <kl JEYH) (Provision for ¥ 475.00 Lakhs
w2 : 3 SYASIE T 475.00 @) | Less: Adv. Tax/TDS ¥ 475.00 Lakhs)

TOTAL 704.12 943.34
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121, =Te] YT 12A Capital Work in Progress

(% @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
31°r=l 2013 7k | 31T 2012 W%

faaur Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012
I 1§ wei Plant & Machinery 5.48 7.76
fafay g Misc. Equipments - 0.22
A o Office Building - 48.63
T TOTAL 5.48 56.61

129, fawma & wga g wwfaar

12B. Intangible Assets Under Development

(¥ @@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)

31 9=t 2013 9%

31 W=t 2012 9%

faeor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 As at 31st March 2012
RS g Software 92.40 -
ool TOTAL 92.40 -
13. I = Fayr 13. Non-current Investments
(X @@ ¥) (¥ in Lakhs)
31 W= 2013 7R | 31 W= 2012 9%
faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012

W (e W R s
F WIR) TSTha g .
IR H T X 10 & 50000 IRR

e Hoaed ® faT waum

Investment (Non-Trade unquoted & valued
at cost) 50000 shares of ¥ 10/- each in
M/s. Rourkela Nitrate Ltd., Bhubaneshwar

Less : Provision for dimunition in value

5.00
5.00

5.00
5.00

R/

TOTAL

13.1. F@9r =1 UeReSteRoT

13.1. Disclosure of Investments

(¥ @@= ®) (T in Lakhs)

314r< 2013 Wk | 31T 2012 9
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012
35d Faw &t & Aggregate amount of quoted Investments - -
354 Fem =1 9ER g Market value of quoted Investments - -
R frow =t g W Aggregate amount of unquoted Investments 5.00 5.00
el & o™ & o Aggregate Provision for dimunition in
Hhd JEE™ value of investments 5.00 5.00
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14. Srdenifeer or wd Afim

14. Long - Term Loans and Advances

(¥ @ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)

31 W=l 2013 @k | 31 HI=F 2012 9&
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
SRfa-faem 9 A Unsecured, Considered Good
A g Capital Advances - -
A= 9 s Advances/Deposits with Others
faem =i = Considered Goods 51.98 69.92
iy JqH Considered Doubtful 27.53 21.09
79.51 91.01
| : |y JEauE Less: Provision for Doubfful
Afm /S Advances/Deposit 27.53 21.09
51.98 69.92
e TOTAL 51.98 69.92

15. 3T X o qaraar

15. Other Non -Current Assets

(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
314 2013 9k | 31 W= 2012 R
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
T U W 9T Other Bank Balances
TEfy S '@ o In Fixed Deposit Account 3,566.83 3,327.23
(% TEAE % faeg i) | (Pledged against BG/OD)
wafy s @™ o In Fixed Deposit Account 1,071.31 1,129.95
(12 W ¥ s w7 & W tRwead) | (Maturity with more than 12 Months)
I Others
(wm v ey it & faw) | TDS Certificate received/to be Recevied 847.65 600.87
= TOTAL 5,485.79 5,058.05
16. adu= fHasT 16. Current Investments
(T @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
31 \r=t 2013 @&k | 31 W= 2012 9%
Taazur Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012
ECLIERECE Current Investments - -
et TOTAL 1 -
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[
17. wrer gfer= 17. Inventories
(¥ @r@ ®) ( % in Lakhs)
31 WT=t 2013 W 31 9=t 2012 W&
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | As at 31st March 2012
©R, dad, e e dfet | Stores, Spares, Chemicals & Packing
wmairE Materials
e gl Packing Materials 5.45 7.25
VR, WHE @ 99" e Stores Chemicals & Spare Parts 213.17 220.30
g & 9=a ©R Stores under Inspection - -
218.62 227.55
Thedl A Raw materials 124.57 68.36
¥R =™ Finished goods 230.49 145.68
aref dIR A Semi-finished goods 124.73 28.48
= ufEest ¥ sifafea Surplus from other Projects 15.40 15.39
495.19 257 .91
e : FEER T g ang Less: Provision for loss on
TR ¥R 1, Hed 0e Unserviceable stores, spare parts,
w e W B9 &1 J@d= | raw materials and finished stock. 244,56 249.26
250.63 8.65
o TOTAL 469.25 236.20

17.1 390 H ¥ 289.68 oM@ (fuser o ¥ 315.25

17.1 Inventories include non-moving / slow moving

@) i A TN & € & T gL/ €
q Ie 9 Wiw IR W, ufga w3k
Eo I I G i 1 W 2 VAR R K
YT 9T eI ® U W @ § ¥ 244.56
(T ad ¥ 249.26 TM@) Ht FH FATAA &
1 yEuE R w2

stocks of stores and spares, finished goods
and raw materials aggregating to ¥ 289.68
lakhs (Previous yearX 315.25 lakhs). Provision
for estimated loss aggregating to ¥ 244.56
lakhs (previous year¥249.26 lakhs) has been
made in the accounts based on technical

18. =R W

assessment / estimated realizable value.

18. Trade Receivables

(¥ @@ ®) ( ¥ in Lakhs)

31 7T=l 2013 W 31 4Tl 2012 W
Taawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 | Asat 31st March 2012
e (fue™ 9 urr smow | Secured (Considered Good
W deh AT gdEn A ) unless otherwise stated)
BT W® § IAfuw Exceeding Six Months - -
3 R Other Debts - -
SR Unsecured
BT R § Iy Exceeding Six Months 736.54 516.14
wigry Doubtful 137.31 194.83
3 R Other Debts 1,924.43 1,362.97
2,798.28 2,073.94
Herd : Gy WUl 1 W Less : Provision for doubtful debts 137.31 194.83
&/l TOTAL 2,660.97 1,879.11
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19. Uhg TE d& AW

19. Cash and Bank Balance

(¢ @@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

319t 2013 ok | 31 WG 2012 9

faazor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
TS TS ThS HHEE Cash and Cash equivalents
Thg T H Cash in Hand 1.72 1.49
=] @ H In Current Account 158.61 190.92
HEfy S @ § - SA9ad In Fixed Deposit Account - Unpledged 1,739.96 2,058.00
(3 W1 ¥ ¥ T @ ufgeadn) | (Less than 3 month maturity)
I & AW Other Bank Balances
&ty s @ # - S In Fixed Deposit Account - Unpledged 3,520.77 3,819.04
(3 WIE ¥ 1fyess @fwT ww a8 | (More than 3 month but upto one year
T ! UReedn) maturity)

/A TOTAL 5,421.06 6,069.45

19.1 = @Ml & S% 3w ¥ ¥ 116,92 @@ (frse o
¥ 116.92 TE) ST €, I WA o7 FFH B
Ty fafv= =] ogael & WAl & SIIER
IHHIsTReNSS @ | W@ )

20. IreUTEly MOT TS AR

Corporation.
20. Short Term Loans and Advances

19.1 Bank Balance in Current Accounts excludes
¥ 116.92 lakhs (previous year ¥ 116.92 lakhs)
held in trustin ESCROW account as per terms
of various ongoing contracts with Indian Oil

(¢ &m@ ®) ( T in Lakhs)

319r=t 2013 Wk | 31T 2012 O
Taawor Particulars Asat 31stMarch 2013 |Asat 31st March 2012
a1 Advances:-
TR/ARYTE & 1 7 Recoverable in cash or kind or for value
el I TR (SFRR) to be received (Unsecured):
faem @ AT Considered Good 194.63 170.95
wigry A Considered Doubtful - -
194.63 170.95
gera: ey AfirT 1 JEue Less: Provision for Doubtful Advances - -
194.63 170.95
L Deposit:
frem 9= AFT Considered Good 3.28 0.41
gy A Considered Doubtful - -
3.28 0.41
Hera: iy AT w1 JEue Less: Provision for Doubtful Deposits - -
3.28 0.41
3 Others i -
Eoyl TOTAL 197.91 171.36
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21, 3 Tau gREafaar

21.

Other Current Assets

(¥ @@ W) ( Tin Lakhs)

319 2013 7 | 31 W= 2012 9
faawor Particulars As at 31st March 2013 |As at 31st March 2012
3 Others
W IS STHE Income accured on Jobs 697.86 807.55
1w Wom == Interest accrued but not due on date 667.80 546.18
& T = Prepaid Expenses 63.54 54.58
T ® 3% @ ¥ (T W) Contract WIP (at Cost) - 1.63
I A" Other Receivables
e Unsecured
faem arg A Considered Good 22.13 1.32
Wiy A Considered Doubtful 18.41 18.41
40.54 19.73
wera: iy A @1 e Less:- Provision for doubtful debts 18.41 18.41
22.13 1.32
Fer & faw iR aftwafw@| Assets held for Disposal
FA wafet Gross Block 1,282.34 1,282.57
e : Hidd qede™ Less: Accumulated Depreciation 1,192.53 1,192.76
S s Net Block 89.81 89.81
S TOTAL 1,541.14 1,501.07
22. Yoo § e 22. Revenue from operations
(¥ @@ ¥) ( Tin Lakhs)
faaor Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
hefore foeht Catalyst Sale 611.28 423.37
I Others 11.86 18.43
A forshl Gross Sales 623.14 441.80
e : 3R Ieh Less: Excise Duty 68.55 41.26
s ot Net Sale 554.59 400.54
rfifan dad Engineering Services 5,472.85 8,878.55
Triteror ard Inspection Services 744.63 777.64
S TOTAL 6,772.07 10,056.73




Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

23. 31 A= 23. Other Income
(¥ @ &) (¥ in Lakhs)
feawor Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
EIE] Interest 1,046.07 904.02
forgmn Rent 234.67 221.24
fafay g Miscellaneous Income 150.33 75.65
ot g1 9 A= @ wiw | Gain on Foreign Exchange Variation 13.12 16.16
Hufa =t fashl @ @mH Profit on Sale of Assets 1.51 1.21
IR, ST Sifes WeMH s@ik | Excess provision/credit balances/
St 9 @ § e liabilities etc. written back 140.57 15.67
/e TOTAL 1,586.27 1,233.95
24. @99 |IeT Sl oG 24. Cost of Materials Consumed
(¥ @@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
faaror Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
el | Raw Material
IR ek Opening Stock 68.36 61.51
EX Purchases 533.23 84.32
601.59 145.83
Elcalksicy Closing Stock 124.57 68.36
Hedl USG9 Raw Material Consumed 477.02 77.47
Yfewmm wrnit Packing Material
SR Wi Opening Stock 7.25 3.11
Ex| Purchases 14.73 9.65
21.98 12.76
Elcalkscy Closing Stock 5.45 7.25
e W T Packing Material Consumed 16.53 5.51
El TOTAL 493.55 82.98

25, IR & ik &l g

25. Purchases of Stock-in-Trade

(¥ @@ #) (T in Lakhs)

Taeror

Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
SR % Weh i T% Purchases of Stock-in-Trade - -
| TOTAL - -
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26. TR WIS Wt GEAl, O ®@ 26. Changes in Inventories of Finished Goods,
IR & e 8 qiaas Work-in-Progress and Stock-in Trade
(¥ /@ # ) (¥ in Lakhs)
faaur Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
et €l Closing Stock
¥R W Finished Goods 205.14 129.66
g R A Semi Finished Goods 124.73 28.48
TR Wik W IR Yh Excise Duty on closing stock 25.35 16.03
355.22 17417
Irfaw wiw Opening Stock
YR W Finished Goods 129.66 261.48
TE TR W Semi Finished Goods 28.48 95.12
TH Wk W IAR Yeh Excise Duty on closing stock 16.03 26.93
17417 383.53
Cayl TOTAL (181.05) 209.36
27. U =9 AW 27. Employee Benefits Expenses
(% or@ ®) (¥ in Lakhs)
feaaor Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
T, wegd R = A Salaries, Wages & Other Benefits 3,514.95 3,836.38
T THIH Leave Encashment 292.58 296.59
Tafere e Medical Leave 0.92 7.30
IUEH Gratuity 8.94 58.51
wfasg fify ¥ sivRe Cotribution to Provident Fund 284.18 278.50
TEARTT = Township Expenses 14.12 12.24
HIARE & fT Heavml = Workmen & Staff Welfare Expenses 218.25 182.64
Hartgfa wyama fafewer Post Retirement Medical 38.27 31.78
£ TOTAL 4,372.21 4,703.94
28. fa«r = 28. Finance Cost
(¥ @@ ®) (T in Lakhs)
feraor Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
o Finance Cost - -
/A TOTAL - -
29. geagrE iR uftyies 29. Depreciation and Amortisation
(% @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
feaawor Particulars 2012-2013 2011- 2012
T IRE W Jeas™ Depreciation on Tangible Assets 150.09 210.70
e IRE R geug™ Depreciation on Intangible Assets 96.38 98.79
E gl TOTAL 246.47 309.49

90



Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

27
s

%
A
|
I

30. 3 =9 30. Other Expenses
(¥ @@ ¥) (¥ in Lakhs)
feaawor Particulars 2012-13 2011-12
©R, WA U Afiftaa got Chemicals, Stores & Spares
HARHR Opening 220.30 210.69
£l Purchase 6.60 30.54
HeTd ; S ©ih Less: Closing Stock 213.17 220.30
WrA @ sAfafed 9§ @ud Chemicals, Stores & Spares Consumed 13.73 20.93
Ued ; 370 @8 H TAFARRY LESS:- Transfer to other Accounts
forgga @l 2o Power & Fuel - -
St @, ©R @ gS Capital A/c, Stores & Spares - -
13.73 20.93
T 3R gems Freight & Handling 23.42 3.17
Tan Rent 38.60 33.83
T 3R Rates & Taxes 10.84 8.96
3R] Yeeh Excise Duty 9.33 (10.91)
[ A Repair to Machinery 10.16 10.88
Ho{ A Repairs to Building 10.85 55.58
3 U Repairs to Other 113.46 103.07
| Insurance 2.55 2.59
ICEIRE] Advertisment 23.16 13.88
T, IR T LY Postage Telegram and Stamps 6.33 8.55
e Wl T 8 SEie™ 3@ | Printing Stationary & Drawing Office Expenses 40.94 58.45
% JIR Bank Charges 11.01 8.57
ReeT T T IUHTH S TRt Hire Charges Of Vehicles & Other Equipment 42.73 48.52
RlEIR R CEE| Travelling & Conveyance 242.82 310.62
& =9 Security Expenses 51.75 45.56
faga, 31, s@ @ fosen Power,Fuel,Water & Electricity 330.18 193.51
N, -5 =4 Telephone & e-Mail Expenses 70.74 71.50
frafe = Living Expenses 14.48 6.75
e, TR SR SHe Subscription For Journal & Periodicals 1.47 1.37
¥ 9187 9 9 W ¥ ® @3 | Running Expenses Of Light Vehicles Other 10.41 8.79
wiy mu iR @fim % fog wewE | Provision For Doubtful Debts & Advances 9.35 139.77
R H HH H H /= 7 3R | Provision/Loss On Shortage Of Stores,
TR W B T W Raw Materials & Finished Stock - 44.31
yikreror == Training Cost 10.72 9.13
iR =4 Software Expenses 145.86 218.08
Tafysr @& =emfas == Legal & Professional Expenses 1.27 0.51
sieur Yo (fewoit W@ 30.1) | Audit Fees (Note no. 30.1) 3.12 3.12
sideur = (fewuit wear 30.1) | Audit Expenses (Note no. 30.1) 1.50 1.50
v o =4 Travelling Exp. Director 20.21 19.49
Tafay == Miscellaneous Expenses 145.61 103.29
=t 8 / Freefia aftgafaal W gt Loss on Assets Sold/Discarded 0.70 1.90
Trifa wmfse Sifae == CSR Expenses 36.58 4.23
HE Sanitation Expenses 36.66 29.79
=R fawe == Business Development Expenses 5.51 5.32
AR STy Yok 9 =4 Internal Audit Fees & Expenses 4.87 6.94
T2 @M A Bad Debts Written off 66.12 -
qaaty =F (Feaa am) Prior Period Expenses (Net of Income) (0.40) 28.85
1 A Afeerar § w1 Loss on Foreign Exchange Variation - -
) TOTAL 1,566.64 1,620.40
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30.1 Statutory Auditor's Remuneration

30.1 wiafues sidga! =0 aftsihies .
(¥er@ ¥ ) (¥ in Lakhs)

wiafrer sida® Statutory Auditors 2012-13 2011-12
P ok Audit Fees 2.40 2.40
R qhem & fag For Tax Audit 0.72 0.72
Yl |ied 91 99 S ©@9 @ f@w | For Travelling and out of pocket Exp.
including provisions 1.50 1.50
Eaul TOTAL 4.62 4.62
31. wfa 9&7 St 31. Earning per Share
YofgeR ! 9 9Efud Seied aMeh-20 Basic earning per share has been reported
IER IR T gf AR =9 as per Accounting Standard-20 relating to
TR kN ™ @ “Earning per Share”, which has been
ey % fo a1 &% 9= fo a9 B 9 T .
. ) ] computed by dividing net profit after tax by
Yo WA Siea Fen ¥ F Swfem fwa the weighted average number of shares
™R - outstanding for the period as under :-
feramor 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 Particulars 31.03.2013( 31.03.2012
frdt 3 Net profit for the year
bl attributable to equity
g o @ few aw-(%) | 1.070.83 | 2,607.80 | | gparenoider - @ 1,070.83 | 2,607.80
R W g 172,985 | 172,985 No. of Shares 172,985 172,985
gisfiw 90 9 IR (%) 1,000 1,000 Nominal Value per share (%) 1,000 1,000
3 Earning per share (%)

?Tﬁr ‘\ﬁ?:) 619.03 1507.53 - Basic (%) 619.03 1507.53
] ‘1?; © 619.03 | 150753 - Diluted (3) 619.03 1507.53
32. avreRftes qaamd fewer wraer & far /T 32, Contingent liabilities not provided for

(TomE W) (¥in Lakhs)
Taror 31 W=t 2013 | 31 W= 2012 Particulars As on As on
& = 31.03.2013| 31.03.2012
1.1 &%) & & faeg @ 118.42 118.42 1.1 a) Claims against the Company
. not acknowledged as debts.| 118.42 118.42
St HU % €9 H A
. . b) Guarantees given by the banks
) T (FF B IW) | 1700.62| 172115 on behalf of the Company. 1700.62| 1721.15
) fafemw / sm A Tfyr freifa ¢) Legal/Labour cases Amount not
foenfeq / <ifaq Tl pending / disputed ascertainable.
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33.1 3 wiaagarg

q 3 S areft q Tl g €, w1 AT
TSI STMUR | ¥ 310.30 @ (HA A 21)
[ = & @5 Tfdn T 211.90 @ i

33.2 W & 3MUR W Y & T A, Tl =,

AT Ug Hfatys ast & fadd € gam |
Tfesw =W, R B, @ et o wfmfoe e
e S Gehetl B AR TSk g3 A Wi Wiy
SN g e Py sm W) a6 § qaeE

fopan <T@

33.3 ad 2009-2010 7 fasht *X fafor qu 8 gH

34.

?1 qenfy fasht R wiftrmiEl 3 fisd fedion ®
a9 1991-92 ¥ 99 1998-99 T & ferw fafiaa
WeEd. R Amd & 78 § % 416.11 @
(T o ¥ ¥ 416.11 @) H G B | T AT
¥ gd & w1 forq g A ol g @l @ SR
ix o Y R grEh w fEr @ e
FHIE 7 39 9 % foeg ordfiel SRR Y 99 A
IRW it W R fr B1 Weie ! fovara € fR
Y el o Wwherar feril fR o foent o wify
O W el & foed o foels # @@ g
HAEE A T g TRl W wE & A W X 27.70
A T WEHE 9§ 2004-05 T T R

el 3R i o St <1 o AT WRAE
Jotan W e fegwam widemssi iRy ®i
S R 1 S T @ v e
wiftem 2l

34.1 & Hae™ A I fquR % i 5w

2004 R TL TH GO B AR fad feera
To/HRIE (51 THE A W 758 FARK 3R 5

e i W Friag wod) S a%a g

33.1 Other Commitments

Estimated value of contracts remaining to be
executed on capital account and not provided
for aggregates to ¥ 310.30 lakhs (Net of
advances) [previous year ¥ 211.90 lakhs].

33.2 Penal interest payable on delayed payments

of Income Tax deducted at source, Sales Tax,
Service Tax and other statutory dues, cannot
be quantified, provision if required, will be
made in the year when assessed/demanded
by relevant authority.

33.3 Assessment of Sales Tax have been

34.

34.1

completed up to 2009-10. However the Sales
Tax Authorities had raised demands for the
year 1991-92 to 1998-99 of ¥ 416.11 lakhs
(previous year ¥ 416.11 lakhs) towards
additional CST and BST at Sindri Division,
without considering the taxes deposited and
for alleged non-submission of C/IX forms in
some of the years. The Company has filed
appeals against the said orders and also
obtained a stay against the demands. The
Management is hopeful of succeeding in the
appeals. However, pending disposal of the
appeals by Sales Tax authorities, an amount
of X 27.70 lakhs towards missing Sales Tax
forms has been provided in year 2004-05.

Buildings located at Sindri and Durgapur is on
lands registered in the names of Fertilizer
Corporation of India Ltd., and Hindustan
Fertilizer Corporation Ltd., respectively. Formal
execution of lease-deeds thereof are pending.

Part of buildings/flats, i.e. (758 quarters on
51 acre land and office building on 5 acre land)
gross value X 176.47 Lakhs and book value
¥ 48.48 Lakhs as on 31.3.2011 included in

93



5 ENGINEERING THE FUTURE

'3;'.‘_
PDIL
W o8 ™

Mini Ratna Category- 1 CPSE and ISO 9001: 2008 Company

X 176.47 TG T SEt e X 48.48 TG 31.3.2011
! B, Tt aRetEl § wfiet €, S widemgsr
BRI M sfed & 99 W Sifehd A |
g 1 N ST T, # T B w5
9 R BT I g9 (6 A S Gia
o e ® S@ apet off e W uReety @
w9 4 fx@m@n o1 @ 1 9 2005-2006 @
2010-2011 T IREFERTET T Hiz Teae™ THIRT
& frar o1 @ 1SR A 2011-12 & SRA
FAR Gl @, ST < 2.16 @ (fusa ad
T 16.05 ®M@, 01.04.2005 ¥ 31.03.2011 =t
sy & A ¥ 13.40 @@ a4 ¥ 2.65 A
2011-12 99 & fow) Ae@ o § wga fean
|

the fixed assets,located at Sindri on the land
registered in the name of Fertilizer Corporation
of India, but belonging to PDIL have been handed
over to Central Police Forces (Ministry of Home
Affairs) as per the MOU dated 05" February, 2004
executed between Ministry of Home Affairs and
Department of Fertilizers are continued to be
shown as company assets. No depreciation has
been charged on assets for the year 2005 -06 to
2010-11. Since the quarters are vacated during
the Year 2011-12, Depreciation ¥ 2.16 Lakhs
(Previous year ¥ 16.05 lakhs which included
X 13.40 Lakhs for the period from 01.04.2005
to 31.03.2011 & ¥ 2.65 Lakhs for year 2011-12)
has been provided in the current Year.

35, MR Wifkdl, SR 39, T @ ABM, g 35. Some of balances appearing under Trade
S A T st # st S e vy ¥ Receivables , Trade Payables, Loans &
. = Advances, Security Deposit and other liabilities
wafte/amee & fau wfaa 2 are subject to confirmation / reconciliation.
36. “YraymM, ATRfooe RICIST U TR 36. There are no present obligations requiring
TR Feedt @ TS (TTE)-29 provisions in accordance with the guiding
¢ eqfref teet Rt . principles as enunciated in Accounting
LK @ a'iosl'[mw Standards (AS)-29 “Provisions, Contingent
F1 3TN TG FE A AMAA T BN Liabilities & Contingent Assets”.
37  TWE-7 % siwiq ga: Afvewen sifvEitet e 37 Information pursuant to AS-7: accounting for
fmfor T 3 g T fmfo 39 w5 SEiE: Construction contracts in respect of contracts for
Design Engineering and Construction Supervision:
(X omE ¥) ( % in Lakhs)
31.03.2013 |31.03.2012 . As on As on
feraron - - Particulars 31,03.2013 | 31.03.2012
(%) oty & NE S W e A) Contract revenue recognized
N S PP 1 -00.57 as revenue in the period 4,471.43 | 4,200.87
(@) v ® 39 & &8 Gy § T o B) In respect of contracts in progress :
i) 31.3.2013 7% 3% = @ i) Contract costs incurred and
o recognized profits (Less :
d W A (SR A F) | 4,730.58 | 5,956.30 recognized losses) upto 31.03.13 | 4,730.58 | 5,956.30
i) W M ii) Advances received - -
i) e - -|| i) Retentions - -
iv) R R FHA TR 900.96 782.16 iv) Gross amount due from customers 900.96 782.16
v) TEh! H THMAI 13.85
v) Gross amount due to customers - 13.85
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() =@ W IRl &I YU BT ATy T eaeen C. The method to determine the contract
Ty @ W OeE & FEiRd w9 W ugid revenue recognition in the period & stage of
— completion of contracts in progress as per
et I -DFESTS Para (1) of clause B of Notes of Financial
W (1) & IER R Statements (Notes-1).
38. WAl (S@ihd M%) fewmEe, 2006 & 984 38. In accordance with Accounting Standard
arfergfea ¢ aftafel =t afa’’ @ G S@in (AS)-28 on "Impairment of Assets" notified
R (T TH) -28 F STER et wREatal under the Companies (Accounting Standards)
Y tﬁ?@ R * Fedt afy @ g afy #E Rules, Ifoos,bthe carryingdamount of iijx:.d
. . assets have been reviewed at year end for
@, R ad @ o § Wl A1 ¢ W A indication of impairment loss. The Impairment
WiiFd ¥ 10.04 T (foet o € 195.59 @) loss of ¥ 10.04 lakhs (previous year ¥ 195.59
T SO favm ¥ wafuw B o lakhs) has been recognized in the accounts
foawrm &t ofEufaal &t aget af =t 6 relating to Catalyst Division. The recoverable
"I e’ St e W e feiia fea amount of the assets of the Catalyst Division
T R G ST U O T AE § has been arrived at considering the Value in
TR & T, T A e € 112,00 W@ Use. Since Value in use has resulted in
(Fredt 9§ ® 11146 or@), St @@ S negative cash flow a reasonable estimate of
’ T . the recoverable value of ¥ 112.00 lakhs
SRR ST e 2, Bl T THET Ao (previous year ¥ 111.46 lakhs) being residual
forn T 31 W A 9= AW X 317.63 W@ value of 5% of cost, has been made. As
(frsat = % 307.05 @) & faam® % 10.04 against the carrying cost of ¥ 317.63 lakhs
o &l B (frse 99 % 195.59 @m@) @ (previous year ¥ 307.05 lakhs) an impairment
wead | T 2 loss of ¥ 10.04 lakh (previous year ¥ 195.59
lakhs) is recognized in the account.
39. wwHETh WW 39. Employee Benefits
TUH-15 ‘HHIAR A9’ & FATAR AGHNT RS As per AS-15 ‘Employee Benefits’ the
T o ufafia e A9 T THahol A9 disclosure of Employee Benefit as defined in
fear T R Accounting Standard are given below.
(&%) uftwfya v s a) Defined Contribution Plan
gty YRRt diom ® vgH, N9 98 & Contributions to Defined Contribution Plan,
Hay W FEER =g | 9 S 2 recognized as expense for the year are as under:
Feoy 31.03.2013 | 31.03.2012 Description 31.03.2013 [31.03.2012
(Re@ ®) | (FTomrg W) (Rinlakhs) | (¥in lakhs)
gfasy 4ty o s Employer’s contribution
+1 IVEA 258.01 250.55 to Provident Fund 258.01 250.55
iyE @ ¥ s Employer’s contribution
T SEH 26.17 27.95 to Pension Scheme 26.17 27.95
Afarar & s Employer’s contribution
T I | . to Superannuation - -
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| ) gftsfaa o s

FHAR SR e WhiW T IR @9 S R
Tl # dNg T Y g wiee Tgfia @
T Hh SHIRT T % R W FwiRa fea
Sl € S R e ue % Sified gfR &
oy & ¥4 § Wal T YAh A Sl AHFE @l
? a1 Sifm I OR 0 B fAT e @ yee
e Y STHAT TN TR ThH Heielh e By
Ff SURH @t Tghi & ER € i frar ST R

e

g ST &l e

. uftwrfe wrw gar (SeEtelr) & e s i 1.

b) Defined Benefit Plan

The employees’ gratuity fund scheme is a
Defined Benefit Plan. The present value of
obligation is determined based on actuarial
valuation using the Projected Unit Credit
Method, which recognizes each period of
service as giving rise to additional unit of
employee benefit entittement and measures
each unit separately to build up the final
obligation. The obligation for leave encashment
is recognized in the same manner as gratuity.

Reconciliation of opening and closing

balances of Defined Benefit Obligation (DBO)

Iute (famraiwoT) [fia rEensr (i-famaifie)
faavor Particulars Gratuity (Funded) |Eamed Leave (Unfunded)
(¥ @@ #) (T in Lakhs) | (¥ @ra #) (T in Lakhs)
2012-13 2011-12 2012-13 2011-12
qftefyd @ ST Defined Benefit Obligation
99 &l eI H at the beginning of the year 1643.87 1749.90 816.66 820.24
S &) A Interest Cost 139.73 148.74 69.41 69.72
TYEE 99 AN Past Service Cost - - . -
A daT @ Current Service Cost 77.74 78.04 59.64 54.63
TS ATH Benefits Paid (222.48) (301.35) (257.37) (313.70)
e (Arw/eTT) Actuarial (gain)/loss (62.79) (31.46) 163.53 185.77
o™ &1 ara Settlement cost - -
a9 w1 g W Eistdt | DBO at the end of the year 1576.07 1643.87 851.87 816.66
2. divErTE qREateal @ 3few gew @ Uk wwr - 2. Reconciliation of opening and closing

AT Vg st &1 T

balances of Fair Value of Plan Assets

e Particulars IueH (fawmifiq) Gratuity (Funded)
(¥ @@ W) (¥ in Lakhs)
2012-13 2011-12
eMrT gREaraan & 3t e Fair value of plan assets as
99 ! E3A H at the beginning of the year 1632.94 1626.49
srafera fed Expected Return 153.50 152.89
dHifRT () /= Actuarial (gain)/loss (4.82) (12.90)
R IE I N | Contribution by Employer 25.00 167.80
Yo o Benefits Paid (222.48) (301.34)
f9em =t «ra Settlement cost - -
99wt FHa W ASHr aikEafa@l | Fair value of plan assets as
=1 3fud g at the end of the year 1584.14 1632.94
AeFrTa giEufeal R arafas gfaems | Actual return on plan assets 148.68 139.99
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Balance Sheet

3. Reconciliation of amount recognized in

ECiu Particulars U (fawmifim) | o smemw(in-fom ofte)
(TomE W) (TemE W)

Gratuity (Funded) Eamed Leave (Unfunded)

(¢ @@ #) (T in Lakhs)| (¥ @ #) (T in Lakhs)

2012-13 | 2011-12 2012-13 | 2011-12

ARG 9REarar 1 3fad 9ed | Fair value of plan assets 1584.14 | 1632.94 - -

AT AT ﬁifﬂ T Present value of obligation 1576.07 | 1643.87 851.87 816.66

Fret afteufa () Net asset/(liability) recognized 8.07 | (10.93) 851.87 | (816.66)

qod o H @iga in the Balance Sheet

4. = wE Tt faaror ¥ sl @ dn witea ==

4. Expense Recognized during the period in

Statement of Profit & Loss

faaon Particulars IR (faauifia) ifa sremr(iR-faw o)
(Fem@ #) (TemE@ W)
Gratuity (Funded) Eamed Leave{Unfunded)
(¥ @@ ®) (T in Lakhs) |(¥ @@ #) (¥ in Lakhs)

2012-13 201112 2012-13 2011-12

N H @A Interest Cost 139.73 148.74 69.41 69.72

A1 ¥ &1 AT Current Service Cost 77.74 78.04 59.64 54.63

Ty 991 I A Past Service Cost - - - -

AR gREafaal W Expected return on plan

sfia wfaers assets (153.50) (152.89) - -

Jafy & SRE wWidd Net Actuarial (gain)/ loss

frae simifRa  (19)/=T| recognized during the period (57.98) (18.56) 163.53 185.76

e s Loas 599 |  s533| 28288 g0

5. A uftdufaal @ arafas ufeers

5. Actual Return on Plan Assets

oo Particulars IueH (fa=waifie) Gratuity (Funded)
(x @@ #) (T in Lakhs)
2012-13 2011-12
JeFrTa afEafie o smfaa dfaeny | Expected Return on Plan Assets (153.50) (152.89)
i (/e Actuarial (gain)/ loss 4.82 12.90
FSFNTG IRETRTE R adfa® 9iaens | Actual return on Plan Assets (148.68) (139.99)
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6. W& Wity yaiaA

6. Principal Actuarial Assumptions

Taemor 3UTeH | atfia staamer| | Particulars Gratuity [Eamed Leave
(ot ) | dw-forer ifimr) (Funded) | (Unfunded)
(%) (%) (%) (%)
g I el et (TERTE) 1994-96 1994-96 Mortality Table (LIC) 1994-96 1994-96
e 8.50 % 8.50 % Discounting Rate 8.50 % 8.50 %
W= ¥ a9 gfg 6.00% 6.00 % Future Salary Increase 6.00% 6.00 %
e IRl ® SR Expected rate of return
Tfaemd 9.40% . on plan assets 9.40% -
war fafa =t o1y 60 years 60 years Retirement Age 60 years 60 years
IO Withdrawal Rates
30 99 T 3.00 % 3.00% | | Upto 30 years 3.00 % 3.00 %
31 ¥ 44 98 T 2.00 % 2.00 % from 31- 44 years 2.00 % 2.00 %
44 99 9§ IR 1.00 % 1.00 % | | Above 44 years 1.00 % 1.00 %

e T ¥ e 30 ahs g
H s seiR # Sgfd ik AT wfd e, afts,
W SR o Hag weshl # e § @ W @)
weifeheh ST GEAT I TG w2

M) U ferde tfswa Sifhe @ H IRd TR
% WA T S WA & v Hew §
I faem g Tl @ E R A & e
(T T X 31.78 W) TR 9§ H sHiuwehd &
Y % 3827 @@ & fauw 2011-12 & fag
1 v Wi 1 e R T R

40. HEE UNHR USHeIHoT ;
HT WA R S T, WRd TR &
W FrEomdE ® @R 9% SR Ao
(TEE)-18 & T 9 & To9 g T sadi &
A % Hia S §

&, Heg UgeRl @ Ol Ue Hee

F) U S TE AT Y AR A
% ST UTIel AT STUcaET
w9 @ Fro @ € st freba

The estimates of rate of escalation in salary considered

in actuarial valuation, takes into account inflation,

seniority, promotion and other relevant factors including

supply and demand in the employment market.

The actuary certifies the above information.

¢) The Post Retirement Medical Benefits Scheme
was approved by the Board of Directors and
Department of Fertilizers, Ministry of Chemicals
and Fertilizers, Govt. of India. Pending
finalization of the scheme with Insurer, ¥ 38.27
lakhs being 1% of PBT of 2011-12 (previous year
¥ 31.78 lakhs) as per the scheme has been
provided in the Current Year.

40. Related Party Disclosures :-

Company is under administrative control of
Ministry of Chemicals & Fertilizers, Government
of India and within the meaning of state
controlled enterprises of para 9 of Accounting
Standards (AS)-18.

A. List of Related Parties & Relationships

a) Enterprises that directly or indirectly
through one or more intermediaries,
control or are controlled by or are
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B0 ¢ ot REifdn sEm & em
fraam @ gt ¥ (zEA wifeeT
FUMAT, WEA® FUAAT Tl
He-Hedes Al e )|

(@) TEfaEg iR 93w sem

(1)  AfF fomep 39 faifén sem §
T 3 H TAY AT AN T
B € S S% SH SgW W e
STEl HeYUl Y9E YSH H R,
IR W@ = & fder

g T
g T

w1

() Tl yevA wfde IR ST
R

(i) St @ Fori, 3reae @ we v
(i) = . dwever, Ry (fore)

(3) W 3Upd A W (1) el W)
o feafed w5 W S Tew@yel

J9E & T wA F g9 @l g -TE

(el ®)

(@) 9 =HaaT Afhar U deg
ugEll & | Fremfafaa @
o Teran/aeman ar

1. SR (W), (@) 3R (M) A
Secifd TeRR % Wl =

2. W (¥) # Ieoifed TehR & el

(i) = w Towia, = oaf F WA w1
e, eI SR I W 24.12

under common control with the
reporting enterprise (this includes
holding companies, subsidiaries and
fellow subsidiaries). None

b) Associates and joint ventures None

¢) Individuals owning directly or
indirectly, an interest in the voting
power of the reporting enterprise
that gives them control or significant
influence over the enterprise, and
relatives of any such individual.  None

d) Key Management Personnel and
their relatives

(i) Dr. M Ravi Kanth, Chairman
& Managing Director

(i) Sh. S. Venkateswar,
Director (Finance)

e) Enterprises over which any person
described in (c) or (d) is able to
exercise significant influence. None

( ¥ inLakhs)

The following transactions were
carried out / outstanding with
related parties in the ordinary
course of business

With parties referred to in (a), (b)
and (c ) above. NIL

With parties referred to in (d) above.

(i) Salaries, Perquisites and other
allowances paid during the year
to Dr. M Ravi Kanth* 24.12
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(i) #f TH. SHevet W oW & A

(i)

*)

41.

T o, ST iR o WI* 20,15

IF () W Seaiiad USEHRI & WY

YA T AR Qe ot o

SueE fifa # swikr/ged eI de
YEaUE Hi SigH, Fifh o SHHT AT W
e et 1 saeh Sifafier, quishiiern ekl
=t faad 12000 f.wt. qe feit 3w & forg
FH I HR QA HA HY AN Bl & T
o fore 3% IR aEEfed SR qen asid
&R & fou wuen: ¥ 520/~ a9 ¥ 780/~ Wi
L Y P HEA IS &

gugar e

SErREl AEETSl (T T -17) & ‘Eve
giasA’! % SI®Y HUA A I HRER
waeh wrEfwam wt & FREOR Tl ¥ fraifa
o ? stafq vl e sttt wfEsHeR
s I w1 fafmion @ & § 3 gl &
SIS a1 qAT S=IReh Yo Yulref! T
fafy= wifemi @@ &R &1 =@ o @
T 1 @l & ufteny e g T E -

(ii) Salaries, Perquisites and other

*)

41.

allowances paid during the year

to Sh. S. Venkateswar* 20.15

With parties referred to in (e)
above.

Engineering Services rendered &
Others

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund /
provision for encashable leave since the same
are on actuarial valuation. In addition, full time
Directors are also allowed to use the
Company’s Car for Private purpose upto
12000 Kms. per annum on payment of
¥ 520/- and X 780/- per month for non air-
conditioned and air conditioned Car
respectively.

Segment wise Performance

In line with Accounting Standards (AS-17)
“Segment Reporting” the company has
identified its business activity into two
business segment i.e. Consultancy &
Engineering Projects and Manufacturing of
Catalyst, taking into account the
organizational structure and internal reporting

system as well as different risk and rewards
of these Segments. Segments results are
given below:-
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(¥ @ #) (¥ in Lakhs)

Que S Segment Revenue 2012-13 2011-12
SRt T R Engineering & Consultancy 6,217.48 9,656.19
I I AT Manufacturing of Catalyst 554.59 400.54
/A Total 6,772.07 1,0056.73
WeeH ¥ @UE & @ (Widemer) | Segment Profit (Return) from Operation

SR T e Engineering & Consultancy 289.30 2,999.93
I fafmio Manufacturing Catalyst (342.34) (377.83)
/A -& Total - A (53.04) 2,622.10
Qafafyesh THRSH Prior Period Adjustment (0.40) 28.85
EIE] Interest - -
3 SFEAT Other unallocable Expenditure - -
% @ Total - B (0.40) 28.85
I A -7 Other Income -C 1,586.27 1,233.95
wT W gd o (H-T+T) Profit before Tax (A-B+C) 1,533.63 3,827.20

42.

FT & HRER H ygaa faq oiwefa =@
) <are wt fRdt Saert el % Wiy
o TerEs Qerell @t wel % sy fatmg % 6
R Yg FRaT 1T ]| GEIER |d T uREuta
T s & oy § wIg Yhrwu & fwa
T 2

=0 & sgeem w6 o qan simine w6 W
formT it el uRemafr [ o didtsiue. TRaRh
I hefere yHed | 31.3.2006 o Hl TRAT T X
4.8] TE % THANE & UREK AN: X 77.53 T @
% 60.82 @ 31.3.06 = it o W RaEw T E (31
3,06 31 ;X 77.53 TE X 119,58 TRG)], 1 FIESK
Ar o kK Faer frer ST 81 Foer fohe i ok
Tl o ST R S @1 € T aegeR ae T
Rt Hed Wit o UREEEl W T9 w9 |
@ ST @1 #1 EUE W ke Hew S §g
K ™ T W e IRemEl W T @
WEuH e R T #1 froem & o s ata o
3% V' oy v wafwE'! & wre wefea e e

42.

Fixed Assets used in the company’s business
or liabilities contracted have not been
identified to any of the responsible segments,
as the fixed assets and support services are
used interchangeable between segments.
Accordingly no disclosure relating to total
segment Assets and Liabilities has been
made.

The fixed assets of R&D and E&C Divisions of
Sindri, having depreciated value of ¥ 77.53
lakhs and X 60.82 lakhs respectively [after
transfer of township of PDIL to Catalyst
Division at a depreciated value ¥4.81 lakhs
as at 31.3.2006 (X 77.53 lakhs and ¥ 119.58
lakhs as at 31.3.2006)] are to be disposed.
The assets of E & C division are being used
and accordingly depreciation continues to be
provided in the books. Depreciation on the
fixed Assets of closed R & D Division has
not been provided. Assets held for disposal
has been grouped with “other Current Assets”.
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43. ATIHRT 43. Income Tax
43.1 fauior 99 2010-11 9 =R Fyicor U i 43.1 Income Tax Assessment has been
T Qe w8 i T S completed upto Assessment Year 2010-11
and no demand has been raised.
43.2 frufeor o 2008-09 % o st FUROT W 43 5 |ncome Tax Assessment has been completed
o T R yqatatyes w=f ®) eAt | for the Assessment Year 2008-09. The
T B FR A F NFR gr1 Fuiia w2 assessed Tax liability ¥ 7.76 lakhs by the
S Income Tax Authority was differ from Return
ﬁ?.ﬁﬂ X776 e T 3 W i %:m Tax Liability due to disallowance of prior period
S 4 STgE fuio smw & wia s expenses. The Company has filled the appeal
31.01.2011 <t &t 3 & (3rdter), misEmER before CIT (Appeal), Ghaziabad on 31.01.2011
: against the said Assessment Order. In view of
é I st 1 21 o ﬁ i@ﬁ & aﬁ:ﬁ agpeal, the tax liabilities of ¥ 7.76 lakhs has
% 7.76 W@ ® B A T d w T not been provided in the books.
44  ET GEEd AR Al o sH TR R { s 44, The detail of Government Grants are as under
e ® aiws ()} [previous Year’s Figure in ()]
Sl. Name of Opening | Grant released | Grant utilised Closing Notes
No. | Project Balance | by Govt. during| during the year Balance
the year
wa | ufEse @ At Sl ad & dN od & dNm |l dotm|  Hew
wen WHR FHT GRT | Wt Wgramar|  widr
SR e [T

1 Use of Spent HT Catalyst as 28.08 Nil 3= Nil 3= 28.08 10 (Other
Raw Material for preparation Current
of fresh spent catalyst (31.15) (Nil) (313) (7.07) (28.08) Liabilities)
By W wHefe B fmin & fae (3 =
Fd AIA ® €Y R 37T
oz e defere F T/

2 Chlorine Guard Catalyst for 74.82 Nil T 12.67 62.15 10 (Other
Protection of LT Shift Conver- (69.96) (13.31) (8.45) (74.82) Current
sion Catalyst. Liabilities)
A el & fog (3 <
FAR TRE whefere 2FAE)

3 Use of Spent LT Shift 97.78 Nil T 9.92 87.86 10 (Other
Catalyst for Preparation (38.97) (65.89) (7.08) (97.78) Current
of LT Shift Catalyst Liabilities)
T fore defawe ® Fmim & (37 =,
o wiz e e 1 swEe 3IA)

4 Use of Spent Nickel Catalyst 41.00 179.60 24.87 195.73 6 (Other
for Preparation of Long term
Fresh Nickel Catalyst (Nil) (z3) (41.00) (Nil) (I3) (41.00) Liabilities)
%Y fehet defore & o & fag (s Sefafy
e frepet hefe 1 TRE 37aI)
TOTAL =& 241.68 179.60 47.46 373.82

(144.08) (120.20) (22.60) (241.68)
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45. Ut AFET 1956 Wt = - VIah
am-Il & T 3.4 @ wd € ¥ Hetuw

I G|

45.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION PURSUANT TO
THE PROVISION OF PARAGRAPH 3.4C & 4D
OF PART - Il OF SCHEDULE VI OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 1956.

W) el : (a) Catalyst
&) ST AT : a) Production data : .
) A & 3R L A |
Units of Measurement in MT
T g Sifer geig
FIAC GHA Ul clc T S S
Licensed Capacity Installed Capacity Actual Production
Certified by the
Management
& T 99 Year Year Year Year Year
Year ended ended ended ended ended ended
WL ot it Class of Goods 31.3.2013 3132012 31.32013 31.3.2012 31.3.2013 31.3.2012
1) T, defere 1. H.T. CATALYST 850 850 360 360 - -
%) A, FTadT defe  a. H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst - - - - 53 26
@) Ffeam Yefawmgs PefeRe b, Vandium Pentoxide Cat. - - - - 13 12
2. fra hefae 2. NICKEL CATALYST 600 600 300 300 - -
%) Rerise Pefere a. Reformation Catalyst - 4
@) HeRgH whefere b. Methanation Catalyst 13 7
M) HeFHA e ¢. Alumina Balls 3 -
3. Tad. defawe 3. L.T. CATALYST 900 900 600 600 - -
%) TEA N weET hefee  a. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 106 25
@) fSi% waEe Pefre b. Zincoxide Catalyst - - - - - -
) Wifeam g ¢. Sodium Nitrate - - - - - 61
4, ST ITHERS 4. IRON OXIDE 1,000 1,000 330 330 -
E gl Total 188 135
5 9 5. Others

feuoft ; Frrer sl Pefere & fow TR = ¥ e
IE TH a9 F Bl & (SR AT @A gY) @ S
foely WIE I &9 SHAT H1 50% BT

Note : For Nickel based Catalyst, if there are more
than one products inayear (depending on market
demand) the capacity in the particular month of
changeover shall be around 50% of the installed
capacity.
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@) &l WA @t WS (b) Raw Materials Purchases :
T W ShE 31.3.2013 I OISR T 31.3.2012 < |are o
Unit of Year Ended 31.3.2013 Year Ended 31.3.2012
Al HT SO Class of Goods Measurement Quantity ¥ /lakhs Quantity  ¥lakhs
1. defoe : 1 CATALYST :
fafew o Acetic Acid MT 8.970 4.70 - -
HIHE 3T Chromic Acid MT 4.000 9.28 4.500 8.27
Rl T Sulphuric Acid MT - - 16.780 1.52
egfatEm e Aluminium Nitrate MT - - - -
RS WSeX Bauxide Powder MT - - 42.870 2.60
HIT Copper MT 35.000 160.43 10.000 44.27
IR Gehe Copper Sulphate MT 4.000 4.84 - -
Harde STegfE Calcined Alumina MT - - - -
B qEHE Ferrous Sulphate MT 195.240 7.61 28.500 1.23
kTl Nickel MT 14.000 148.40 - -
& smere Zinc Oxide MT 63.000 69.02 10.000 11.75
sfew o Nitric Acid MT 235.000 37.92 51.980 4.81
qreT W Soda Ash MT 215.000 48.30 - -
Hifes Hiel Caustic Soda MT 71.510 25.90 13.837 2.71
Fifemm deeEe Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.000 7.55 1.000 6.50
ey Sehe Potasium Sulphate MT - - - -
TR sReRe Potasium Hydrite MT - - - -
HIR Gehe Copper Sulphate MT - - - -
T TR |t INNERT ALUMINA BALL MT 1,500.00 2.87 - -
TR TS Graphite Powder MT 4.000 3.18 - -
foreet g Kissel Ghur MT 20.000 1.90 - -
El Others - 1.33 - 0.66
E Sl Total 533.23 84.32

)
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(c) Hem-wise break-up of Raw Materials consumed

U i G 31.3.2013 <& wuTw o 31.3.2012 = wHIW a¥
HEAT X/ | ¥/

Unit of Year Ended31.3.2013 Year Ended 31.3.2012
el &t Sl Class of goods Measurement Quantity ¥ flakhs  Quantity ¥ /lakh
1. dhefeee : 1 CATALYST :
tfefew o Acetic Acid MT 2.840 1.49 - -
i ST Chromic Acid MT 7.050 14.33 1.100 2.03
I Copper MT 34.500 157.33 8.000 35.00
S g Calcined Alumina MT 0.000 0.00 0.000 0.00
T HEhe Ferrous Sulphate MT 195.240 7.61 28.500 1.23
freret Nickel MT 9.550 101.81 0.250 3.51
fSien s Zinc Oxide MT 52.980 67.22 8.025 9.27
few s Nitric Acid MT 379.760 36.48 51.980 4.81
S 1€ FEHe Ammonium-Bi-Carbonate MT 0.030 0.00 0.750 0.13
der o Soda Ash MT 197.550 41.09 35.000 6.07
Fifes el Caustic Soda MT 65.250 23.59 13.837 2.71
TMERe T3S Graphite Powder MT 2.920 2.32 - -
fraa T8 Kissel Ghur MT 12.980 0.72 - -
T TESES Potassium Hydroxide MT 1.650 0.52 - -
|33 EC R Y Bauxide Powder MT 96.240 5.70 - -
Huga 3 CAL Shell MT 0.100 0.01 - -
TR THHT afet INNERT ALUMINA BALL MT 1500.000 2.87
Tfemm devuRe Vanadium Pentoxide MT 1.250 8.60 1.000 7.25
= (HEE Others (Includes - 0.48 - 3.85
wfga o= it workshop other material)
QIR Fehe Potassium Sulphate 1.900 0.93 2.200 1.07
FHIR TEhHe Copper Sulphate 3.500 3.92 0.550 0.54
E) Total 477.02 77.47
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e a4 ™ 99
For the Current year For the Previous year
) e} e AT e
THE HF Soft Class of goods Qty Value Qty Value
fuz (¥ vr@) fae (X o)
M.T. (¥ Nlakhs) M.T. ( X /lakhs)
1. T, Hefae 1. H.T. CATALYST
%) @A AT Pefere a) H.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 68 157.31 30 66.35
@) Ifean Yo hefere b) Vandium Pentoxide Cat. 11 41.24 22 73.98
2. Tt Shefere 2. NICKEL CATALYST - -
%) Reriym fefre a) Reformation Catalyst - - 4 21.84
@) HTE defere b) Methanation Catalyst - - 30 158.27
) T T ¢) Alumina Balls 3 3.26 - -
3. @A, hefre 3. L.T. CATALYST
%) AWM, FE hefae a) L.T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 96 409.47 25 102.93
4, A ATES 4. Iron Oxide - - - -
5. 3 (fa= +R) 5. Other (Sind Kote) - - - -
178 611.28 1 423.37
6. TR SRS 6. Workshop Equipment/others Nil Nil Nil Nil
7. Hifeam TR (IU-3SAR) 7. Sodium Nitrate (By Product) 51 11.86 102 18.43
Hd Total 230 623.14 213 441.80
TIE: IR YTh Less : Excise Duty - 68.55 - 41.26
Y FA Net Total 230 554.59 213 400.54
T.) ©la e) Stocks:
Units of Measurement in MT
EcIkoicD et ©idh
. Closing Stock Closing Stock
| W Soft Class of goods as on31.03.2012 =t as on31.3.2013
e ™ arEn
Qty Value Qty Value
i (T omw) e (o)
M.T. (¥ lakhs) M.T. (¥ Nakhs)
1. T, hefere 1. H.T. CATALYST
%) AWM. FHaET e a) H. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst 16.000  31.43 1.000 1.52
@) dAfeam deeEe hefre b) Vanadium Pentoxide Cat. 3.000 4.89 5.000 8.82

2. fa Sefore

%) fieniym defere

@) AT Defere

) TR S / Wfeea el
3. TA., Hefe

%) TSN waET hefore

2. NICKEL CATALYST

a) Reformation Catalyst

b) Methanation Catalyst

¢) Alumina Balls/Active Aluamina
. L.T. CATALYST

. L. T. Co. Conv. Catalyst

. Dehydrogenation Catalyst
. Zincoxide Catalyst

. Thermobond

. Sodium Nitrate

. NOX Catalyst

. Iron Oxide

. Workshop Equipments
Total

Add: Excise Duty -

OOl OO TH W

26.000 58.55 26.000 58.55
3.000 11.96 16.000 74.73
0.110 0.09 0.090 0.09

5.000 15.04 15.500 53.77

3.000 5.00 3.000 5.00
2.000 2.52 2.000 2.52
0.100 0.17 0.100 0.17
58.210 129.66 68.690 205.14
- 16.03 25.35
58.210 145.68 68.69 230.49
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46. g faftea ga=ng

46. Other Additional information

2

seren Td T Y
Current year Previous year
2012-13 2011-12
(¢ =ra) (x @ra)
(% /Lakhs) (%/Lakhs)
%) M H GLARTE. I (a8 C.LF. Value of Imports (mfg) - -
(fafsmfor)
g) foeht w1 & = : (b) Expenditure in foreign currency :
i) fowr ymor i)  Foreign Tours 93.10 100.56
i) s == ii) Living Expenses - -
iii) Rl MR Yok iy  Technical Know fee 10.91 9.60
iv) 3 iv) Others 32.93 14.94
) [, IH, IS T WERi (¢)  Earnings in Foreign Exchange for 713.14 809.32
T & fau fokei q51 U™ Royalty, know-how, professional and
consultancy services etc.
W) ®ed A, Afaied 9o, gehl (d) Value of Raw Materials, Spare parts
3R gl 5t @U@ w1 qed sk components and stores consumed
H 1 glae and percentage of the total :
AR 6 T e
Current year Previous year
2012-2013 2011-2012
EC) ufervra & yferera
Amount Percentage Amount Percentage
(% vma) (¥ =ma)
(% /Lakhs) (% /Lakhs)
i) e A i) Raw Materials
S IDIIGE Imported - - - -
TR Indigenous 477.01 100 77.46 100
i) R afafEa g i) Stores, Spare parts
Srfaa Imported - - - -
el Indigenous 30.27 100 26.44 100
47 . quientteren FRwent @ wiitsifies 47 Remuneration of Whole time Directors
e ag ™ a9
Current Year Previous Year
2012-13 2011-12
(¥ vr@ )X lakhs) (% @r@)® lakhs)
| 1. Salaries 37.48 19.55
2. Afg=fy SREE 2. Provident Fund contribution 3.33 1.48
3. 3 3. Others 3.46 1.65
%t Total 44.27 22.68
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suEE fifa # SiERFATR R fae v ot s SeEet
WaHH Wit & T T 7, s 3 sisning qee
W AIE B T 5% 9y € quishiienn FIRYER i SE
it ME i 12000 TR, 7% Wigad = AR B B
Tl & forgen foTw aTagenfem mEt % for € 780/- e R
Riad et # T € 520/~ Wi AE ST gwm fag
R #

48. froet o & SwHsl I W A * HG I GO T
* fom sl st onevaw 2, edftem fe R

49, Soiq e aon ord SR B B 999 ® fadig fHew 1-48
R faupft, @0 B ©F A W 21w () ¥ g

AiHE TUTHF TR I <9 €
Esil i R (faw)

/_%
=, Wamwia
Ay U vy v

39 fufy =i dom w9l fOie & oTqER
HA A A WS HAA
H W USieRo Hedr : 003222N

f\wfw@

(W)
HEE €. 2 082103

[ : AwE
T ¢ 20 wE, 2013

Excluding contributions to the Gratuity Fund / provision
for encashable leave since the same are on actuarial
valuation. In addition full time Directors are also allowed
touse the Company’s Car for Private purpose upto 12000
Kms. per annum on payment of ¥ 520/- and ¥ 780/- per
month for non air-conditioned and air-conditioned Car
respectively.

48. Thefiguresof previousyear figures have been regrouped,
wherever necessary to make them comparable with

current year figures.

Notes to Financial Statement 1-48 of Balance Sheet and
Statements of Profit and Loss form an integral part of
Accounts. Figures in bracket (} indicate negative amount.

49,

S. Venkateswar
Director (Finance)

S.R. Sahoo
Company Secretary

//\_ﬁ.'

Dr. M Ravi Kanth
Chairman & Managing Director

In terms of our report of even date attached.

For Agarwal Anil & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Firm Regn. No. : 003222N

ok

Anil Agrawal

(Partner)
M.No. : 082103

Place : Noida
Date : 20" May, 2013
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NOIDA VADODARA SINDRI
Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd. Projects & Development India Ltd.
A-14, Sector-1, NOIDA-201301 Samta, Subhanpura, Vadodara-390 023 CIFT BUILDING , Sindri

Teli : 491-120-2529 842/43/47/51/53/54 Tel: +91-265-2388 413/18/19/20/21 " ffg?-gggnzbza& ;g?;kzhza;‘g%g
ax: +91-120-2529 801 / 2529 891 Fax: +91-265-2388 398/399 o S e
e-mail : noida@pdilin.com o e BarodnGoctin o Fax: +91-326-2251272 | 2245707
i ' e-mail: pdil@sancharnet.in

Inspection Offices

peditmumbaiminl. et in

Qr. 544-ClIV, BHEL Township, Projects & Development India Lid.
Ramachandrapuram, Rihiyn Building, First Floor,
HYDERABAD-BOZ 032 238, Royapetta High Road |
Tel: +81-40-2318 2837, 2302 1365 Mylapors , CHENNAIBOO D04
g-mail ;: pdihyd@yahoo com Tel: +87-43-2488 2374 | 24088 0433
Fax: +81-84-24082374
BANGALDRE e-mail: ehennai@pdiin.com .
Projects & Development India Ltd. .

Mo, 290, Ist Fioor, 18th Main Road,

Vijay Nagar, BANGALORE 560 040 1
Tel : +91-B0-2340 2484
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Q)

ACCFIEDITAT:E}N
O 9001:2008
VED BY IRQS

_e
PDIL |
Rl

=
P Rates-1 Company
* VADDOARA

SINDRAI =

-
KOLKATA

5 MUMBAL

VISAKHAPATNAN
HYDERARAD »
.

Visit us at: www.pdilin.com




